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k|f]S;L kmf/d
>L ;~rfns ;ldlt,                                                            
d~h'>L kmfO{gfG; lnld6]8,
s]Gb|Lo sfof{no, çsf/ ejg, gofFafg]Zj/, sf7df08f} .

dxfzo,
=========================lhNnf====================================================g=kf=÷uf=kf=, j8f g+ ======== a:g] d÷xfdL

======================================n] d~h'>L kmfO{gfG; lnld6]8sf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] ldlt @)&^ k'; @( ut] 

-tbg';f/ hgj/L !$, @)@)_, d+unaf/sf lbg x'g] afx«f}+ ;fwf/0f ;efdf :jo+ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf 

;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsf]n] pQm ;efdf efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf] nflu ==================================== lhNnf, 

======================================g=kf=÷uf=kf=, j8f g+======== a:g] >L÷>LdtL=========================================================== 

nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw dgf]lgt u/L k7fPsf] 5'÷5f}+ .

k|ltlglw lgj]bs
x:tfIf/ gd'gf M

z]o/wgL kl/ro g+ M– b:tvt M

jf BOID NO. M gfd M

 z]o/wgL kl/ro g+=M 

 jf BOID No. M

 z]o/ ;+VofM 

 ldlt M 

gf]6 M of] lgj]bg ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g'eGbf sDtLdf $* 306f cufj} sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no, çsf/ ejg, 

gofFafg]Zj/, sf7df08f}df k]z u/L ;Sg' kg]{5 .

laifoM k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ul/Psf] jf/] .

k|j]z –kq
z]o/wgLsf] gfd M >L================================================================================================================

z]o/wgL kl/ro g+= jf BOID No.M ==================================z]o/ ;+Vof M ============

d~h'>L kmfO{gfG; lnld6]8sf] afx|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g hf/L ul/Psf] k|j]zkq .

         

 ================================  =========================

 z]o/wgLsf] b:tvt sDkgLsf] 5fk sDkgL ;lrj

b|i6JoM z]o/wgL cfkm}n] vfnL sf]i6x? eg'{ xf]nf .

       -;ef sIfdf k|j]z ug{ of] k|j]z kq k|:t't ug'{ clgjfo{ 5 ._
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d~h'>L kmfO{gfG; lnld6]8
/lhi68{ sfof{no, gof“afg]Zj/, sf7df08f}“sf]

afx|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL] ;"rgf

ldlt @)&^ ;fn kf}if & ut] ;f]djf/ a;]sf]] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] !*)cf+} a}7ssf] lg0f{o adf]lhd o; d~h'>L kmfO{gfG; lnld6]8sf] afx|f}+ jflif{s 
;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf lgDg lnlvt ljifox? pk/ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ a:g] ePsf]n] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] 
pkl:yltsf] nflu cg'/f]w ub}{ of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 .
;ef x'g] ldlt, ;do / :yfg M
ldlt M @)&^ kf}if @( ut] d+unjf/ -tbg';f/ !$ hgj/L @)@) _

;do M ljxfg !!M)) ah]

:yfg M yfkfufpF Aofª\s]6, yfkfufpF, gofFafg]Zj/, sf7df08f} 

Affx|f}+} jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf 5nkmnsf nflu k|:t't ul/g] k|:tfjx? M 
-s_ ;fdfGo k|:tfj M

!= cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg dfly 5nkmn ul/ kfl/t ug]{ . 
@= n]vfkl/Ifssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxt @)&^ cfiff9 d;fGtsf] jf;nft, cf=j= @)&%÷&^ sf] gfkmfgf]S;fg lx;fa, ;f]xL cjlwsf] 
 gfkmfgf]S;fg afF8kmfF8 lx;fa tyf gub k|jfx ljj/0f nufotsf ljQLo ljj/0fx? dfly 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .
#= ;~rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/] adf]lhd xfn sfod r'Qmf k"Flh ?= *),$),^),@!).– -cIf/]kL c;L s/f]8 rfln; nfv ;f7L 
 xhf/ b'O{ ;o bz ?lkofF_ sf] (=*)Ü -gf} bzdnj c;L k|ltzt_ n] x'g cfpg] /sd ? &,*&,(&,())=%* -cIf]/]lk ;ft s/f]8 
 ;tf;L nfv ;GtfgJa] xhf/ gf} ;o ?k}of cG7fpGg k};f dfq_ a/fj/sf] gub nfef+z -jf]gz z]o/ tyf gub nfef+zsf] s/ 
 ;d]t_ ljt/0f ug{ :jLs[t ug]{ .
$= sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !!! cg';f/ n]vfkl/If0f ;ldtLsf] l;kmfl/;df cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& sf] nflu n]vf kl/Ifs lgo'lQm 
 ug]{ / lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug]{ .
%= ljQLo ;+:yfsf] lgodfjnL adf]lhd ;j{;fwf/0f ;d"xsf z]o/wlgx?sf tkm{af6 k|ltlglwTj ug]{ @ -b'O{_ hgf ;~rfnsx?sf] 
 lgjf{rg ug]{ .
^= ;j{;fwf/0f ;d"xsf z]o/wlgx?sf] tkm{af6 lgjf{lrt ;~rfnssf] /flhgfdf kZrft\ lghsf] afFsL cjlwsf] sfo{sfnsf nflu 
 lgo"Qm ;~rfnssf] lgo"lQmsf] cg'df]bg ug]{ .

-v_ ljz]if k|:tfjx? M
!= ;~rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/] adf]lhd xfn sfod r'Qmf k"Flh ?= *),$),^),@!).– -cIf/]kL c;L s/f]8 rfln; nfv ;f7L xhf/ b'O{ 
 ;o bz ?lkofF_ sf] !=&%Ü -Ps bzdnj krxQ/ k|ltzt_ n] x'gcfpg] /sd ? !,$),&!,)%#=^* -cIf]/]lk Ps s/f]8 rfnL; nfv 
 PsxQ/ xhf/ lqkGg ?k}of c7;¶L k};f dfq_ a/fj/sf] jf]g; z]o/ ljt/0f ug{ :jLs[lt k|bfg ug]{ .
@= k|jGwkq / lgodfjnLdf ;+zf]wg ug]{ .
 -s_ ;~rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/] adf]lhdsf] jf]g; z]o/ ;dfof]hg ug{ xfn sfod hf/L k'FhL ?= *),$),^),@!).– -cIf/]kL c;L 
  s/f]8 rfln; nfv ;f7L xhf/ b'O{ ;o bz ?lkofF_ / r'Qmf k'FhL ?= *),$),^),@!).– -cIf/]kL c;L s/f]8 rfln; nfv ;f7L xhf/ 
  b'O{ ;o bz ?lkofF_ nfO{ a[l4 ul/ o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] k|aGwkqsf] ;DalGwt bkmf ;+zf]wg ug]{ .   
 -v_ g]kfn /fi6« a}ssf] :jLs[t lnO{ cWoIf tyf ;~rfnsx?sf] a}7s eQf tyf ;'ljwf ;dofg's'n x'g] ul/ yk ug{ o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] 
  lgodfjnLsf] ;DalGwt lgod ;+zf]wg ug]{ .
#= k|aGw–kq tyf lgodfjnLnfO{ pk/f]Qm adf]lhd ;+zf]wg ug{ cg'dlt lng' kg]{ lgodgsf/L lgsfox?af6 k|fKt x'g cfpg] lgb]{zg
 adf]lhd yk36 nufot cfjZos ;+zf]wg ug{ ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ k"0f{ clVtof/L k|bfg ug]{ .  
$= o; ljQLo ;+:yf / cGo s'g} pko"Qm a}+s jf ljQLo ;+:yf Ps cfk;df ufEg] ufleg] -MERGER_ ug]{ jf k|fKtL -Acquisition_ ug]{ tyf 
 a}b]lzs /0fgLlts ;fem]bf/Ldf hfg pko"Qm b]lvPdf o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] rn crn ;DklQ / bfloTj tyf sf/f]jf/sf] d'Nof+sg -Due 
 Diligence Audit_ ug{ /fli6«o jf cGt/f{li6«o dfGotf k|fKt d'Nof+sgstf{ lgo"Qm ug{ tyf lghsf] kfl/>lds tf]Sg, ufEg] jf ufleg] jf k|flKt 
 ug]{ ;DaGwL k|f/lDes tyf clGtd ;Demf}tf ug]{ / ;f] k|s[of k'/f ug{ cfjZos kg]{ ;Dk"0f{ sfo{ ug{sf] nflu ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ k"0f{ 
 clVtof/L k|bfg ug]{ .

-u_ ljljw M

;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn],
sDkgL ;lrj
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afx|f}“ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL yk hfgsf/L

!= o; ;+:yfsf] Affx|f}+} jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef, ;~rfns lgjf{rg tyf gub nfef+z÷jf]gz z]o/sf] k|of]hgsf nflu o; ;+:yfsf] 

z]o/ bflvn vf/]hsf] sfd @)&^ ;fn kf}if dlxgf !% ut]sf lbg aGb /xg]5 . g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh ln= tyf l;l8P; P08 

lSnol/ª lnld6]8df ldlt @)&^÷)(÷!% ut] eGbf cl3Nnf] lbg ;Dd sf/f]af/ eO{ ldlt @)&^÷)(÷@@ ut] sfof{no ;do 

leq o; ;+:yfsf] z]o/ /lhi6«f/ >L Pg cfO{ la Pn P; Soflk6n lnld6]8sf] sfof{no nflhDkf6, sf7df08f}df k|fKt z]o/ 

gfd;f/L lnvtsf] cfwf/df z]o/wgL lstfadf sfod z]o/wgLx?n] ;f] Affx|f}+} jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef / ;~rfns lgjf{rg k|s[ofdf 

efu lng tyf gub nfef+z÷jf]gz z]o/ k|fKt ug{ of]Uo x'g] 5g\ .

@= o; ;+:yfsf] Affx|f}+} jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf efulng k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] ;ef z'? x'g] ;do eGbf 

sDtLdf $* 306f cufj} o; ;+:yfsf] z]o/ /lhi6«f/ >L Pg cfO{ la Pn P; Soflk6n lnld6]8sf] sfof{no, sf7df08f} jf o; 

;+:yfsf] /lhi6f8{ sfof{no, çsf/ ejg, gofFjfg]Zj/, sf7df08f}Fdf k|f]S;L kmf/fd btf{ u/L ;Sg' kg]{5 . Affx|f}+} jflif{s ;fwf/0f 

;efdf efu lng k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/L ;s]kl5 pQm k|ltlglw ab/ u/L cs}{ d's// ug]{ ePdf ;f] sf] lnlvt ;"rgf ;d]t tTsfn 

o; ;+:yfsf] z]o/ /lhi6«f/ >L Pg cfO{ la Pn P; Soflk6n lnld6]8sf] sfof{no, sf7df08fF} jf o; ;+:yfsf] /lhi6f8{ sfof{no, 

çsf/ ejg, gofFjfg]Zj/, sf7df08f}Fdf btf{ u/L ;Sg' kg]{5 .

#= o; ;+:yfsf] Affx|f}+} jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ul/ ;s]kl5 ;DalGwt z]o/wlg ;efdf pkl:yt 

x'g' ePdf z]o/wlgsf] k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ :jtMab/ x'g]5 .

$= gfafns tyf czQm z]o/wlgx?sf] tkm{af6 o; ;+:yfsf] z]o/ nut lstfadf ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf gfd btf{ ePsf] JolQmn] Affx|f}+}

jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng jf k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ tf]Sg ;Sg' x'g]5 .

%= z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] ;'ljwfsf] nflu xflh/L k'l:tsf afx|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef :yndf ;ef x'g] lbg !) ah] b]lv ;ef rfn' 

/x];Dd v'Nnf /xg]5 .

^= o; ;+:yfsf] ;j{;fwf/0f ;d"xsf z]o/wlgx?sf] tkm{af6 k|ltlglwTj ug]{ @ -b'O{_ hgf ;~rfnsx?sf] lgjf{rg ;DjGwL lgjf{rg 

sfo{qmd lgjf{rg clws[tsf] sfof{no /xg] o; ;+:yfsf] /lhi6f8{ sfof{no, çsf/ ejg, gofFjfg]Zj/, sf7df08f}sf] ;"rgfkf6L 

tyf ;+:yfsf] j]e;fO6df ;d]t lgjf{rg x'g' eGbf !% lbg cl3 k|sflzt ul/g]5 . ;fy} lgjf{rgsf ;DjGwdf yk hfgsf/L 

cfjZos k/]df o; ;+:yfsf] /lhi6f8{ sfof{no, çsf/ ejg, gofFjfg]Zj/, sf7df08f}df ;Dks{ /fVg' x'g ;d]t o;} ;"rgfaf6 

cg'/f]w ul/G5 .

&= o; ;+:yfsf] Affx|f}+} jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf ;DaGwdf cGo cfjZos hfgsf/Lsf nflu o; ;+:yfsf] /lhi6f8{ sfof{no, çsf/ 

ejg, gofFjfg]Zj/, sf7df08f}df ;Dks{ /fVg'x'g cg'/f]w ul/G5 .
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ljifo ;"rLM

qm=;+= ljj/0f k[i7

!= k|f]S;L kmf/d tyf k|j]zkq===================================================================================== ! 

@= ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;fdfGo hfgsf/L=================================================================== #

#= cWoIfHo"sf] dGtJo ============================================================================================= ^

$= ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg==================================================================================== &

%= sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !)( sf] pkbkmf -$_ cg';f/sf] cltl/Qm ljj/0f=================== !!

^= lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL, @)&# sf] lgod @^-@_ ;Fu ;DalGwt cg'';"rL !% 

 adf]lhdsf] jflif{s ljj/0f ==================================================================================== !$

&= n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg========================================================================================= !^

*= ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/0f -jf;nft_========================================================================= !*

(= gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa============================================================================================ !(

!)= cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgLsf] ljj/0f ============================================================================= @)

!!= OlSj6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{gsf] ljj/0f========================================================================= @!

!@= gub k|jfx ljj/0f ============================================================================================== @#

!#= )=%Ü jf ;f] eGbf a9L z]o/wgLsf] ljj/0f=============================================================== @$

!$= k|d'v n]vf gLltx?=============================================================================================== @%

!%= n]vf;Fu ;DaGwL cg';"rLx? ================================================================================== #%

!^= k|s6Ls/0f / yk hfgsf/L ====================================================================================  %(

!&= ckl/:s[t / kl/:s[t ljQLo ljj/0fsf] t'ngf============================================================= &( 

!*= g]kfn /fi6« a}saf6 lbOPsf lgb]{zgx? ====================================================================  *@

!(= ljQLo ;+:yfsf] k|aGw–kq tyf lgodfjnLdf ul/Psf] k|:tfljt ;+zf]wgsf] tLgdxn]========== *#

@)= ljQLo emnsx?=================================================================================================== *$
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d~h'>L kmfO{gfG; lnld6]8sf]
afx|f]}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf k|:t't

cWoIfsf] dGtJo
cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

o; d~h'>L kmfO{gfG; lnld6]8sf] afx|f]}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g' ePsf ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? 

Pj+ pkl:yt cltly dxfg'efjx?df ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut clejfbg JoQm ub{5' . ljut jif{em}+ o; 

;+:yfn] cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ df klg pTs[i6 sfo{;Dkfbg u/]sf] s'/f ;xif{ hfgsf/L u/fpFb5' . 

 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?df /x]sf] tLj| k|lt:kwf{sf lar o; ;+:yfn] cfˆgf] ;kmn tyf km/s klxrfgnfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbg 

;Ifd /x]sf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 . xfdLn] vr{ / k"FhL b'j}sf] Joj:yfkgdf s'zntf sfod /fVb} cfo j[l¢ u/]sf 5f}+ . o;sf nflu 

cf–cfˆgf] 7fFpaf6 dxTjk"0f{ of]ubfg k'¥ofpg' x'g] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, u|fxsju{x?, ;+:yfsf sd{rf/Lx?, z'e]R5's 

tyf cGo ;Dk"0f{ ;Da4 lgsfonfO{ ljz]if wGojfb 1fkg ub{5' . 

;+:yfn] cf=j= @)&%÷&^ df ?= & s/f]8 #! nfv !@ xhf/ ^ ;o c;L v'b d'gfkmf u/]sf]n] ;f] d'gfkmf ;lxtsf] 

;+lrt d'gfkmfaf6 z]o/wgL dxfg'efjnfO{ !=&% k|ltzt af]gz z]o/ tyf (=*) k|ltzt gub nfef+z ljt/0f ug{ ;Ifd 

/x]sfn] ;f] af]gz z]o/ tyf gub nfef+z ljt/0f ug{ :jLs[ltsf nflu o; ;ef ;dIf k|:tfj k]z ug{ kfpFbf dnfO{ v'zL 

nfu]sf] 5 . 

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf lar /x]sf] tLj| k|lt:kwf{n] ;du| cy{tGq / JolQmsf] hLjg ofkgdf cxd e"ldsf 

v]Ng] x'gfn] xfdL xfd|f u|fxsju{x?nfO{ cfjZos ;]jfx? ;/n / ;j{;'ne 9Ën] k|bfg ub{} b]zsf] cfly{s j[l¢df 

6]jf k'¥ofpg k|lta¢ /xL xfdLn] ljutdf ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj cGt/ut xfd|f] ;d'bfox?sf] lbuf] cfly{s / 

;fdflhs ljsf;sf] k|j¢{g ug{ of]ubfg lb+b} cfPsf 5f} / cfufdL lbgdf klg o;nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbg]5f}+ . o; ;+:yfn] xfn 

kl/:s[t Core Banking Software nfu" u/]sf] / ;+:yfnfO{ ;an, ljZj;gLo / pTs[i6 agfpg] tkm{ cfjZos k|ljlw, 

hf]lvd Aoj:yfkg, sd{rf/L Aoj:yfkg, ;'b[9 Pj+ pTs[i6 ;]jf ;'ljwfx? cflbdf hf]8 lbb} cfPsf] / cfufdL lbgdf klg 

o;nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbg]5f}F . 

;+:yfn] xfn;Dd u/]sf ultljlwx? tyf xfl;n u/]sf pknlAwx?sf af/]df ;+rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s 

k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t ?kdf pNn]v ul/Psf] x'Fbf xfdL xfd|f u|fxs ju{x?sf] ;]jfdf ;'wf/ ug{, xfd|f nufgLstf{x?nfO{ 

clwstd d'gfkmf k|bfg ug{ tyf xfdLn] k|jfx u/]sf ;]jfn] ;dfhdf cem a9L of]ubfg lbg ;sf]; eGg]df s]lGb|t /lx sfo{ 

ug]{ Joxf]/f ;efnfO{ ljZjf; lbnfpg rfxG5' .   

pkl:yt z]o/wgL dxfg'efj Pj+ cltlyHo"x?df xflb{s s[t1tf JoQm ub{} oxfFx?af6 k|fKt lg/Gt/ ;xof]u tyf 

;b\efjsf nflu ;d]t cfef/ k|s6 ub{5' . ;+:yfnfO{ k|fKt cd"No dfu{bz{gsf nflu g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] 

sfof{no, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh nufotsf ;Dk"0f{ lgofds lgsfox?nfO{ ;d]t wGojfb 1fkg ub{5' . 

;fy}, a}+ssf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] dfu{bz{g, sd{rf/L ju{x?sf] d]xgt / nugzLntf, z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? tyf cGo 

z'elrGts Pj+ ;/f]sf/jfnfx?af6 k|fKt ljZjf; Pj+ ;'emfjx? lg/Gt/ / oyfjt sfod /xg]5 eGg] ljZjf; 5 . 

cGTodf, o; ul/dfdo afx|f]}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt ;a}sf] pQ/f]Q/ pGglt / k|ultsf] sfdgf ub{5' . 

wGojfb .

bfdf]b/ k|;fb uf}td,

cWoIf



7d~h'>L kmfO{gfG; lnld6]8afx|f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷@)&^

��������	
���
����
�������������������������������

d~h'>L kmfO{gfG; lnld6]8sf]

afx|f]}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf k|:t't 

;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

o; d~h'>L kmfO{gfG; lnld6]8sf] sfo{ ;Dkfbg cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ df klg pTs[i6 /xL ;xL lbzflgb{]z tyf /0fgLltsf ;fy 

cuf8L al9 /x]sf]n] ;+:yfn] ljQLo kl/;"rsx?df cfˆgf] :yfg lg/Gt/ ?kdf ;'b[9 ub{} cfkm"nfO{ Pp6f ;an Pj+ ljZj;gLo ljQLo 

;+:yfsf] ?kdf :yflkt ug{ ;kmn /xb} cfPsf] 5 . xfdL o; ;+:yfnfO{ cem al9 ;'b[9 agfpg Joj;flos, /0fgLlts Pj+ gofF gofF 

sfo{ of]hgfx? sfof{Gjog ub{} cu|k+lQmdf n}hfg lg/Gt/ k|oTg/t /x]sf 5f} . :yfkgfsfn b]lv g} d'gfkmf ug{ ;kmn /x]sf] o; 

d~h'>L kmfO{gfG; lnld6]8n] a}+lsË If]qdf /x]sf ljljw k|lts'ntfsf afah'b klg cfˆgf] Joj;fo ;'b[9 u/L d'gfkmf j[l4nfO{ lg/Gt/tf 

lb+b} cfPsf] oyfy{ ;j}sf ;fd' 5n{Ë} 5 . o; ;+:yfn] u/]sf] k|ult / ;+:yf ;+rfngdf b]lvPsf r'gf}ltx? Pj+ ;du| a}+lsË sfo{sf] 

;ldIff / k'g/fjnf]sg ug{ sDkgL P]g, @)^# / g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 hf/L ul/Psf] lgb]{zgx?sf] clwgdf /xL tof/ ePsf] @)&^ 

cfiff9 d;fGtsf] o; ;+:yfsf] jf;nft, cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ sf] gfkmf–gf]S;fg lx;fj, cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgLsf] ljj/0f, gub k|jfx 

ljj/0f tyf cGo ;Dk'0f{ ljQLo ljj/0fx? ul/dfdo ;efsf] :jLs[ltsf nflu k|:t't ug{ kfpFbf ;ldlt xlif{t 5 . 

ljut jif{sf] sf/f]jf/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg M

o; ;+:yfsf]] ljut cf=j= / o; cf=j= sf] lgDgfg';f/sf] t'ngfTds cfly{s ljj/0faf6 ;dLIff cjlwdf ;+:yfn] u/]sf] k|ultsf] 

emns :ki6 x'g]5 .                             -?= xhf/df_

ljj/0f cf=j= @)&$÷&% cf=j= @)&%÷&^ a[l4÷-sdL_ -k|ltztdf_

lgIf]k ^,)&$,)#( &,#)&,)&) @)=#)Ü

nufgL !)%,$#* !,!)@,$() ($%=^#Ü

s"n shf{ %,)$#,@)% ^,%%),^*! @(=*(Ü

s"n cfDbfgL &$*,!(* !,)#!,@%) #&=*#Ü

;+rfng d'gfkmf !!&,%^@ !)#,($% -!!=%*Ü_

v'b d'gfkmf (!,#$# &#,!!# -!(=(^Ü_

pNn]lvt cf=j= sf] cfly{s sf/f]af/nfO{ l;+xfjnf]sg ubf{ ;f] calwdf o; ;+:yfn] shf{ lj:tf/ @(=*( k|ltzt tyf lgIf]k 

kl/rfng @)=#) k|ltzt a[l4 ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . ;ldIff cjlwdf s'n cfDbfgLdf sl/a #&=*# k|ltzt a[l4 cfPsf] t/ v'b 

gfkmfdf !(=(^ k|ltztn] sdL cfPsf] eP klg cfufdL jif{df v'b gfkmfdf a[l4 ul/b} nlug] Joxf]/f ;d]t cjut u/fpg rfxG5f} . 

xfn ;+:yf shf{sf] u'0f:t/ k|lt k"0f{ ;hu /xb} cg'zfl;t 9+un] shf{ lj:tf/ ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . pk/f]Qm tflnsfaf6 b]zdf 

ljBdfg k|lts'n Joj;flos jftfj/0fsf afjh'b klg ;+:yfn] ;Gtf]ifhgs pknlAw xfl;n ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5, h;nfO{ z]o/wgL 

dxfg'efjx?n] ;sf/fTds ?kdf lng' x'g]5 eGg] ljZjf; lnPsf 5f} .

;+:yfsf] sf/f]jf/df /fli6«o tyf cGt{/fli6«o cfly{s If]qsf] k|efj M

cl3Nnf aif{x? em} ;dLIff aif{df klg laZj cy{tGqn] ljljw lsl;dsf cf/f]x cj/f]xx? Kff/ u/] . kl5Nnf] ;do rLg / cd]l/sf 

aLr b]lvPsf] cfly{s c;dembf/Lsf sf/0f ljZjel/ g} z+;osf] jftfj/0f k}bf ul/lbPsf] 5 . laleGg b]zx?sf aLrdf rln/x]sf] 

cfk;L åGbsf sf/0f laZjsf] cfly{s a[l4nfO{ k|ToIf ?kdf c;/ kfg]{ vt/f sfod /x]sf]df b'O{ dt gxf]nf . zlQmzfnL /fi6«x? 

ljrsf] w'|jLs/0fn] ;fgf / ul/j /fi6«x?nfO{ c;'/lIft dxz'; ug{ afWo agfPsf] l:yltdf 7'nf] lx:;f cfoftd'vL /x]sf] xfd|f] h:tf] 

cy{tGq ePsf] b]znfO{ l5d]sdf /x]sf 7'nf b'O{ b]zn] cjnDag ug]{ Jofkfl/s /0fgLltn] ;d]t klg k|ToIf jf ck|ToIf ?kdf k|efj 

kfg]{df b'O{ dt x'g ;Sb}g . 
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;dLIff cjlw -cf=j= @)&%÷&^_ df cfly{s j[l4b/ cfwf/e"t d"Nodf &=! k|ltzt /x]sf] cg'dfg 5 . ut cfly{s jif{df pQm j[l4b/ 

^=# k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . ;ldIff jif{df s[lif If]qsf] pTkfbg %=) k|ltzt tyf u}/–s[lif If]qsf] pTkfbg &=% k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] 5 . 

;ldIff jif{df s[lif pTkfbgdf j[l4, phf{ cfk"lt{df ;xhtf, lgdf{0f sfo{df tLj|tf, cf}Bf]lus pTkfbg lj:tf/ tyf ko{6s cfudg 

a9]sf sf/0f cfly{s j[l4 pRr /x]sf] xf] . cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ df s'n ufx{:y pTkfbgdf s[lif, pBf]u / ;]jf If]qsf] c+z qmdzM 

@&=) k|ltzt, !%=@ k|ltzt / %&=* k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . ;dLIff jif{df s'n ufx{:Yo artsf] s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbg;Fusf] cg'kft 

@)=% k|ltzt /x]sf]5 .

j}b]lzs /f]huf/Ldf hfg] g]kfnLsf] ;+Vof cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ df #@=^ k|ltztn] 36]sf] ePtfklg cl3Nnf] jif{sf] *=^ k|ltztn] 

j[l4 ePsf] ljk|]if0f cfk|jfx ;dLIff jif{df !^=% k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] 5 . 

/fHon] cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df lj:t[t d'b|f k|bfosf] j[l4b/ !* k|ltztsf] ;Ldfleq sfod /fVg] nIo /x]sf] 5 . jflif{s ljGb'ut 

cfwf/df @)&^ c;f]hdf pkef]Qmf d'b|f:kmLlt !%=$ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . @)&% c;f]hdf o:tf] d'b|f:kmLlt $=& k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . cg's"n 

df};d, Go"g cGt/f{li6«o d'b|f:kmLlt / cfk"lt{ Joj:yfkgdf cfPsf] ;'wf/ nufotsf sf/0f rfn' cfly{s jif{sf] klxnf] qodf;df 

d'b|f:kmLlt Go"g g} /x]sf] 5 . 

@)&% c;f/df (!–lbg] 6«]h/L ljnsf] efl/t cf};t Aofhb/ #=&$ k|ltzt /x]sf]df @)&^ c;f/df $=(& k|ltzt sfod ePsf] 5 . 

cGt/–a}+s sf/f]af/sf] efl/t cf};t Aofhb/ eg] @)&% c;f/sf] @=(^ k|ltztsf] t'ngfdf @)&^ c;f/df $=%@ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . 

cf=j= @)&%÷&^ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] nflu TotL cg's'nsf] jif{sf] ?kdf /xg ;s]g . oBlk o; ;+:yf ;fgf tyf demf}nf 

u|fxs s]lG›t Joj;fodf s]lG›t /x]sf] sf/0f ck]lIft ?kdf Jofkf/ j[l4 ug{ ;kmn /x]sf] 5 . cfly{s jif{sf] z'?jftdf s]xL ;xh 

b]lvPsf] t/ntfsf] cj:yfdf cfly{s jif{sf] cfwf cflw b]lvg} k|lts'ntf b]vf k¥of] . ;do–;dodf b]lvg] t/ntfsf] ptf/ r9fjsf] 

;d:of d'Vo r'gf}tLsf] ?kdf /xL cfPsf] h:tf sf/0fx?sf afah'bsf klg ;+:yfsf] ;du| a[l4 ;Gtf]ifk|b g} /x]sf] 5 . 

rfn' cf=j=sf] @)&^ c;f]h d;fGt ;Ddsf] ;+:yfsf] pknlJw M

ljj/0f ?= xhf/df

lgIf]k *,)(@,(*#

s"n shf{ ^,*%$,%&*

;+rfng d'gfkmf #&,(@*

Rffn' cfly{s jif{df ;+:yfsf] ;du| sf/f]af/sf] l:ylt ;Gtf]ifk|b g} 5 . o; ;+:yfn] rfn' cf=j= sf] nflu lgwf{/0f u/]sf] nIo xfl;n 

eO{ z]o/wgLx?nfO{ /fd|f] k|ltkmn lbg ;Ifd x'g]5 eGg] ljZjf; /fv]sf] 5 .

efjL of]hgf

z shf{ tyf lgIf]k a[l4sf] nflu gofF ;]jfx? z'? ug]{,

z cGo ;'ljwfdf s]lG›t /xg],

z bL3{sflng ?kdf ;DklQ j[l4 ug{sf nflu k|d'v lgIf]k cfwf/x?sf] l;h{gf ug]{,

z ;+:yfut lgIf]k eGbf pkef]Qmf pGd'v lgIf]ksf] cfsf/ a9fpg] .

;+:yfsf] Joj;flos ;DaGw

o; ;+:yfn] cfˆgf u|fxsju{x?, ljleGg ;+3 ;+:yf tyf lgsfox?;Fu ;b}j kf/blz{tfsf] cfwf/df Joj;flos Pj+ ;'dw'/ ;DaGw 

sfod ub{} cfPsf] 5 . o;n]] qmlds ?kdf cfˆgf] ;]jfnfO{ rf}tlkm{ ?kdf la:tf/ ub}{ nu]sfn] ;+:yfsf] cf}Bf]lus Pj+ Joj;flos 

;DaGw ;dfhsf ;a} tx / tKsfdf ;'dw'/ /x]sf] 5 .

;+rfns ;ldlt / cGo ;ldltx? 

g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg / a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DaGwL P]g @)&#, sf] bkmf @^ / @& df ePsf] Joj:yf cg';f/ ;+rfns ;ldltn] 

cfˆgf] hjfkmb]xLdf ;+rfns ;+of]hs x'g] u/L laleGg ;ldlt tyf pk;ldltx? u7g u/L ;+:yfsf] lgoldt lqmofsnfkx?nfO{ 
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glhsaf6 lgofnL hf]lvdx?nfO{ sd ug{ / u|fxs tyf z]o/wgLx?sf] lxtnfO{ ;jf]{k/L dfgL ;+:yfnfO{ cufl8 a9fpg lgb]{zg lbg] 

u/]sf] 5 .

dfgj ;+zfwg

sd{rf/Lx? ;+:yfsf cd"No ;DklQ x'g\ eGg] dfGotfnfO{ cfTd;ft ub}{ o; ;+:yfsf] dfgj ;+zfwg ;DaGwL gLlt th'{df ul/Psf] 5 . 

sd{rf/Lsf] :t/ a[l4sf nflu k|lzIf0f lbg], ljleGg uf]i7L, ;]ldgf/x?df efu lng k7fpg] sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbOPsf] 5 . ;+:yfsf] 

dfgj ;+zfwg ljsf;df sd{rf/Lx?sf] jflif{s sfo{ ;Dkfbg d"Nofs+g u/L ;f]xL adf]lhd lghx?sf] :t/, kfl/>lds Pj+ ;'ljwf a[l4 

ug]{ kl/kf6L lnOPsf] 5 . o;sf cltl/Qm of] ;+:yf ;b}j of]Uo, bIf, nugzLn tyf OdfGbf/ sd{rf/Lx? lgo'Qm ug]{ / To:tf of]Uo 

sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ;+:yfsf] ;]jfdf sfod} /fVg pTk|]l/t ug]{df k|lta4 5 . ;+:yfdf sfo{/t sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ j[lQ ljsf;sf] cj;/ k|bfg 

u/L cGoq hfg'kg]{ kl/l:ylt l;h{gf gxf];\ eGg] s'/fdf ;+:yf ;hu 5 .

;+:yfut ;'zf;g

;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] :t/nfO{ ;b}j cToGt pRr sfod /fVg] s'/fdf ;+:yf k"0f{ k|ltjå 5 . ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;+:yfsf] sfd 

sf/jfxLsf] dfu{bz{gsf] ?kdf /x]sf] dgg ub}{ ;f]xL cg'?k ;+rfns ;ldltsf sfd sf/jfxLx? cuf8L a9fOPsf 5g\ . o; ;+:yfsf 

cGo ;a} lqmofsnfkx? Kff/bzL{ ?kdf ;+rfng u/L ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] lasf; ug{ Pj+ ;f] sf] cg'e"lt u/fpg ;+:yf ;b}j s[oflzn 

5 . o; ;+:yfn] g]kfn /fi6« a}+s Pj+ ;DalGwt lgsfox?af6 ;do ;dodf hf/L ePsf gLlt lgb]{zgnfO{ ;hutfsf ;fy sfof{Gjog 

ub{} cfPsf] 5 . ;fy} o;n] cjnDag u/]sf] gLlt, ;jn Joj:yfkg Pj+ sd{rf/Lx?sf] cys kl/>dsf] kl/0ffd :j?k cfufdL 

lbgx?df ;+:yfn] cem a9L pknlAw xfl;n ug]{ 5 eGg] xfdLn] ljZjf; lnPsf 5f}+ .

cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL

Joj;fo la:tf/;+u} To;df cGt/lglxt hf]lvdx? Go"gLs/0f ug{sf] nflu cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] dxTjk"0f{ e"ldsf /x]sf] x'G5 . 

;f]xL cg'?k a}+lsË Joj;fodf lglxt shf{, ahf/ tyf ;+rfng nufotsf hf]lvdx?nfO{ dWogh/ ub}{ ;+:yfn] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f 

k|0fnLnfO{ bx|f] agfpg] gLlt lnPsf] 5 . o;} u/L ;+rfng k|lqmof tkm{ cfly{s k|zf;g ljlgodfjnL, sd{rf/L ljlgodfjnL, shf{ 

ckn]vg ljlgodfjnL, shf{ gLlt, tyf cfjZos gLlt lgb]{lzsfx? tof/ u/L nfu" ul//x]sf] 5 . o;sf] cnfjf ;+:yfsf] cfjZostf 

cg';f/ u|fxs ljj/0f klxrfg sfo{ljlw, ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f tyf cft+sjfbL lgjf/0f sfo{ljlw tyf cGo sfo{ljlwx? t}of/ u/L 

;f]xL cg'?k lqmofsnfkx? ;+rfng u/]sf] 5 . n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|lqmofsf] lgoldt cg'udg ug]{ kl/kf6Lsf] 

ljsf; u/]sf] 5 .

ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx?

-!_ o; ;+:yfaf6 k|bfg ul/g] bL3{sfnLg, dWosfnLg nufgL tyf hdfgt kq hf/L ug]{ h:tf u}/sf]ifLo ;]jfx? pknAw 

 u/fp+bf x'g;Sg] ;+efljt hf]lvdx?,

-@_ g]kfn ;/sf/ jf g]kfn /fi6« a}+s ;DaGwL gLltdf kl/jt{g x'Fbf l;h{gf x'g;Sg] ;+efljt hf]lvdx?,

-#_ g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ Jofhb/df x'g] kl/jt{g tyf yk36n] pTkGg x'g;Sg] ;+efljt hf]lvdx?,

-$_ lgIf]k tyf shf{ nufgLsf] Jofhb/df x'g] kl/jt{gaf6 c;/ ug]{ hf]lvdx?,

-%_ oyf;dodf shf{ c;'nL geO{ pTkGg x'g;Sg] hf]lvdx?,

-^_ shf{ tyf nufgLsf] Jofhb/df x'g] kl/jt{gaf6 x'g;Sg] cfly{s hf]lvdx?,

-&_ cGt/fli6«o ahf/df x'g] dGbLaf6 g]kfnL ahf/df kg{ ;Sg] c;/af6 x'g] cfly{s hf]lvdx? tyf

-*_ b]zsf] cfly{s cj:yfdf cfpg] ptf/ r9fjaf6 kg{;Sg] hf]lvdx? .

o; ;+:yfsf] shf{ tyf ;fk6 / nufgL v/fa eO{ x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdx?sf] nflu g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zfg';f/ ;+:yfn] shf{ gf]S;fgL 

Joj:yf h:tf sf]ifsf] Joj:yf u/]sf] 5 . ;+:yfn] ljQ ahf/df x'g] k|lt:kwf{sf] nflu hgzlQm lasf;df cfjZos Wofg k'¥ofPsf] 

5 . o; afx]s Joj;flos hf]lvdx?af6 >[hgf x'g;Sg] xflg gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yfkg rgfvf] eO{ ;Defljt xfgL gf]S;fgL sd 
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ug{ ;Ifd tyf k|ltaå 5 .

n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmof

cf=j= @)&%÷&^ sf] n]vfk/LIf0f k|f/lDes k|ltj]bgdf cf}+NofOPsf s}lkmotx? pk/ sf/jfxL eO;s]sf] 5 . o:tf sdhf]/Lx? cufdL 

lbgdf bf]xl/g glbg Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos lgb]{zg lbOPsf] 5 .

n]vfk/LIf0f, jf;nft / cGo ljj/0f

cf=j= @)&%÷&^ sf] jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fj, gub k|jfx ljj/0f, ;DalGwt cg';"rLx? / n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg o;} 

k|ltj]bgsf] c+usf] ?kdf /flvPsf 5g\ . ;fy} sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)(-$_ adf]lhdsf s'/fx?nfO{ cg';"rLsf] ?kdf k|:t't 

ul/Psf] 5 . oxfFx?sf] ;xeflutf d'ns 5nkmn Pj+ ;dy{g kl5 pQm ljj/0fx? cg'df]lbt x'g]5 eGg] ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' .

n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQm

n]vfk/LIfs lk=Pn=cf/=lh= P;f]l;P6\;, rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\;n] cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ sf] o; ;+:yfsf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;'–;DkGg ug'{ 

ePsf]df wGojfb 1fkg JoQm ub{5' . ;fy} sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !!! cg';f/ cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& sf] nflu n]vfk/LIfs klg 

o;} ;efaf6 lgo'lQm ug'{kg]{ Joxf]/f klg k|:t't ub{5' . 

cGTodf, 

o; ;+:yfsf] k|ultsf] nflu ;xof]u, ;b\efj, cd"No ;'emfj tyf dfu{bz{g lbg'x'g] ;Dk"0f{ dxfg'efjx?, g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, sDkgL 

/lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn :6s PS:r]Gh ln= Tfyf cfb/0fLo u|fxsju{ tyf ;d:t ;/f]sf/jfnfx?k|lt xflb{s 

s[t1tf ;lxt wGojfb JoQm ub{5f}+ . ;fy} ;+:yfnfO{ o; prfOdf k'¥ofpg ;xof]u ug]{ Joj:yfkg tyf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ wGojfb 

1fkg ub{5f}+ . wGojfb .

;+rfns ;ldlt  
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sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)(-$_ cg';f/sf] ljj/0f

-s_ ljut jif{sf] sf/f]jf/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg,

 jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v 5 .

-v_ /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f] c;/,

 Jfflif{s k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v 5 .

-u_ k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt ;Dd rfn" jif{sf] pknlAw / eljiodf ug'{kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ff,

 Jfflif{s k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v 5 .

-3_ sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus jf Jojzflos ;DaGw,

 Jfflif{s k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v 5 .

-ª_ ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0f,

 ;ldIff cjlwdf ;+:yfsf] ;+rfns ;ldlt ;b:odf x]/km]/ ePsf] 5}g .

-r_ sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx?

 Jfflif{s k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v 5 .

-5_ n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmof,

 Jfflif{s k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v 5 .

-h_ nfef+z af+8kmf+8 ug{ l;kmfl/z ul/Psf] /sd

 cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ sf] d'gfkmfaf6 r'Qmf k"+hLsf] (=*) k|ltzt gub nfef+z / !=&% k|ltzt af]g; z]o/ 

ljt/0f ug{ l;kmfl/z ul/Psf] 5 .

-em_ z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof / To:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d"No, To:tf] z]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf cufj} 
;f] afkt sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ laqmL u/L sDkgLn] k|fKt 
u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt ePsf] z]o/ afkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f, 

 ;+:yfn] cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ df s'g} z]o/ hkmt u/]sf] 5}g .

-`_ laut cfly{s aif{df sDkgL / To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s aif{sf] cGtdf /x]sf] 

l:yltsf] k'g/fjnf]sg,

 ljut cfly{s jif{df ljQLo ;+:yfsf] k|ultsf] ;DaGwdf d"n k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v e};s]sf] 5 . ljQLo ;+:yfsf] s'g} 

;xfos sDkgL 5}g .

-6_ sDkgL / To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s aif{ @)&%÷&^ df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]jf/x? / ;f] cjlwdf 
sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g,

 ;+:yfsf] k|d'v sf/f]jf/x? jf sf/f]jf/df cfPsf] dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g ;DaGwdf d"n k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v e};s]sf] 

5 . o; ;+:yfsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgL 5}g .
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-7_ ljut cfly{s aif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx?n] ;+:yfnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L,

 ;+:yfsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx?n] ;+:yfnfO{ s'g} Joxf]/f hfgsf/L gu/fPsf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f} .

-8_ ljut cfly{s aif{df ljQLo ;+:yfsf ;+rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTj ljj/0f / ljQLo 

;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]jf/df lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DjGwdf lghx?af6 ljQLo ;+:yfn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L,
;~rfns z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f -lsQfdf_

bfdf]b/ k|;fb uf}td !,!!,%*%

;'dg k|;fb clwsf/L &,&#,(!)

lrGtfdl0f uf}td *,)$!

OlGb/f kl08t l3ld/] !,(&!

lbndfg l;+x rGb  #))

;Gtf]if lg/f}nf, k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t $),@)$

o; ;+:yfsf ;+rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx? ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]jf/df ;+nUg g/x]sf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f} .

-9_ ljut cfly{s aif{df sDkgL;+u ;DjlGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;+rfns tyf lghsf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut :jfy{sf] 
af/]df pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f,

 o; ;+:yf s'g} ;Demf}tfx?df ;+rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut :jfy{ ePsf] hfgsf/L ;+:yfnfO{ 

pknAw ePsf] 5}g .

-0f_ sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm} vl/b ug'{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] 
;+Vof / c++lst d"No tyf To;/L z]o/ v/Lb afkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd,

 xfn;Dd o; ;+:yfn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm}n] v/Lb u/]sf] 5}g .

-t_ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f,

 ;+:yfn] g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zgsf] clwgdf /xL cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f u/fO{ /x]sf] 5 / cfjZostf cg';f/ 

gLlt lgodx? agfO{ sfo{ ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 . o;sf cltl/Qm cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;lxt cGo s'/fx?sf] 

pRr :t/af6 /]vb]v ug{ u}/ sfo{sf/L ;~rfnssf] ;+of]hsTjdf Ps n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 .

-y_ ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f,

 sd{rf/L vr{ ?=*,@!,(#,#&(.– / sfof{no ;~rfng vr{ ?= &,*^,@(,&(*.– u/L cf=j= @)&%÷&^ Dff s'n 

Joj:yfkg vr{ ?= !^,)*,@#,!&&.– /x]sf] 5 .

-b_ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] ;ldltn] 
u/]sf] sfd sf/jfxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f] sf] ljj/0f,

s_ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 M

 !_ >L lrGtfdl0f uf}td,    ;+of]hs

 @_ >L OlGb/f kl08t l3ld/]   ;b:o

 #_ >L laho /fh kf08]   ;b:o ;lrj
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v_ ;ldltsf ;b:ox?nfO{ a}7s eQf afx]s s'g} kl/>lds / ;'ljwf k|bfg ul/Psf] 5}g . ;b:o ;lrj afx]s 

;+of]hs / ;b:onfO{ k|lt a}7s eQf ?=%,%)) .– k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 .

u_ cf=j= @)&%.&^ df !@ k6s n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] a}7s a;]sf] / ;f] a}7sn] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0fsf] 

 k|ltj]bgsf] ;ldIff u/L ;'wf/sf nflu Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos lgb]{zg lbPsf]df Joj:yfkgn] lgb]{zg cg'?k 

sfo{ u/]sf] 5 .

-w_ ;+rfns, k|jGw ;+rfns sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh 

;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg af+ls eP ;f] s'/f,

 o; ;+:yfsf ;+rfnsx?, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL tyf lghsf glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg 

/x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] ;+:yfnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFls /x]sf] 5}g .

-g_ ;+rfns, k|jGw ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'Qmfg ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] /sd,

 s_ o; ;+:yfsf] ;+rfnssf] a}7s eQf jflif{s ? &,)#,%)), k|aGw ;+rfns g/x]sf] . 

 v_ k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] dfl;s tna ?=$,)),))) . 

 u_ Joj:yfkg ;d"xsf] vr{ ?=!,$),%@,&%* . 

 l6Kk0fL

 s_ cWoIf tyf ;+rfnsnfO{ a}7s eQf afx]s cGo ;'ljwf pknAw u/fPsf] 5}g .

 v_ k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ tna tyf eQfsf] cltl/Qm ! dlxgfsf] tna a/fa/ cf}ifwL pkrf/ vr{, af]g; 

  P]g adf]lhd sd{rf/LnfO{ lbg] af]g; / ;+:yfsf] l:js[t sd{rf/L ljlgodfjnL adf]lhd ;+lrt ljbfsf] ;'lawf 

  k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 .

-k_ z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfefz+sf] /sd,

 g/x]sf] .

-km_ sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0f,

 sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL ul/Psf] 5}g .

-a_ sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Daå sDkgLaLr ePsf] sf/f]jf/sf] ljj/0f,

 sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Daå sDkgL aLr sf/f]jf/ ePsf] 5}g .

-e_ sDkgL P]g, @)^# tyf k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg'kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/f,

 k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd v'nfpg'kg]{ ;a} s'/f v'nfOsf] 5 .

-d_ cGo cfjZos s'/fx?,

 s]xL 5}g .
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d~h'>L kmfO{gfG; lnld6]8sf]

lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL, @)&# sf] lgod @^-@_  ;“u ;DalGwt 

cg'';"rL !% adf]lhdsf] jflif{s ljj/0f

!= ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgM ;DalGwt zLif{s cGt{ut /flvPsf] . 

@= n]vfkl/Ifssf] k|ltj]bgM ;DalGwt zLif{s cGt{ut /flvPsf] . 

#= n]vfkl/If0f ePsf] ljj/0fM ;DalGwt zLif{s cGt{ut /flvPsf] .

$=sfg'gL sf/jfxL ;DaGwL ljj/0fM

-s_ q}dfl;s cjlwdf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] jf ;+:yfsf lj?4 s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] eP .
     – o; ;+:yfsf] shf{ ;Fu ;DaGwL afx]s cGo d'2f btf{ gePsf] .

-v_ ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf ;+:yfks jf ;+rfnsn] jf ;+:yfks jf ;+rfnssf] lj?4df k|rlnt lgodsf] cj1f   
  jf kmf}hbf/L ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ u/]sf] jf ePsf] eP, 
  – gePsf] .

-u_ s'g} ;+:yfks jf ;+rfns lj?4 cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ u/]sf] jf ePsf] eP .
  – o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] hfgsf/Ldf g/x]sf] .

%= ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/ tyf k|ultsf] ljZn]if0f M
 -s_ lwtf] ahf/df ePsf] ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/ ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgsf] wf/0f M 
  – g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh tyf lwtf]kq af]8{sf] ;'kl/j]If0f Joj:yfsf] clwgdf /xL sf/f]af/ ul//x]sf] .

 -v_ cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ df ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] clwstd, Go'gtd / clGtd d'Nosf ;fy} s'n sf/f]af/, 
  z]o/ ;+Vof / sf/f]af/ lbgM
q}dfl;s clwstd d'No Go'gtd d'No clGtd d'No s'nsf/f]af/ lbg s'nsf/f]af/ ;+Vof s'nsf/f]af/ z]o/ ;+Vof

k|ydq}dfl;s !#^ !!% !#! %& $)# !^!,(&!

bf];|f] q}dfl;s !#@ !!% !!% @( !#% %),^%!

t];|f] q}dfl;s !!& !)( !!! @* @)^ !%@,!%$

rf}yf] q}dfl;s !#^ !!) !@* ^) %&$ #(!,!^$

^= ;d:of tyf r'gf}ltM

 -s_ cfGtl/s ;d:of tyf r'gf}ltM

  – cfosf] ljljlws/0f .

 -v_ jfXo ;d:of tyf r'gf}ltM
  – ljQLo ;+:yfsf] lar ltj| k|lt:k|wf .

  – cflys{ ;+s'rgn] ubf{ shf{ ePsf] Go'g dfu .

-u_ /0flgltM
  – lgIf]k tyf shf{sf] ljljlws/0f .

  – ;do ;fk]If k|ljlwdf cfwfl/t gofF ;]jfx?sf] ljsf; . 

  – k'FhLsf]if j[l4
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& ;+:yfut ;'zf;gM

 – a}Fs tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DaGwL P]g, @)&#, g]kfn /fi6« a}Fs 4f/f hf/L ul/Psf lgb]{zg tyf kl/kqx?sf] k'0f 

 ?kdf kfngf ul/Psf] 5 . ;+:yfut ;'zf;gnnfO{ ;b}j pRr k|fyldstfdf /fVb} cfPsf] / ;+:yfut ;'zf;g 

 ;DaGwL lgb]{zg tyf kl/kqx?sf] k'0f{ ?kn] kfngf ul/Psf] 5 . 

 – cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL Jojl:yt ug{ n]vfkl/If0f ;ldlt (Audit Committee) u7g 5 h;n] jfXo / cfGtl/s 

 lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ cem ;'b[9 agfpg Joj:yfkgnfO{ ;Nnfx / ;'emfjx? lbb} cfO{/x]sf] 5 . 

 – g]kfn /fi6« a}Fssf] lgb]{zg, :ynut lg/lIf0f k|ltj]bg, cfGtl/s tyf afXo n]vfkl/If0f k|ltj]bgdf cf}NofOPsf 

 ;'emfa tyf lgb]{zgx?nfO{ o; ljQLo ;+:yfn] ;b}j kfngf ub} cfPsf] 5 . ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] k'0f{ kfngf 

 ub}{ o;nfO{ cem ;'b[9 agfpb} n}hfg o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;+rfns ;ldlt / Joj:yfkg k'0f{ k|ltj4 /x]sf] 

 5 . 

*= ljj/0f kqdf k|If]k0f ul/Psf / n]vfkl/If0f ePsf] ljj/0fx?df aL; k|ltzt jf ;f] eGbf a9L km/s ;DaGwL ljj/0f 

gePsf] . 

(= lgod @^ sf] pklgod % ;+u ;DaGwLt ljz]if 36gf jf kl/l:ylt ;DaGwL ljj/0f 

gePsf] .
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Manjushree Finance  Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As on 31st Ashad 2076

Particulars Notes 31st Ashad 
2076

  Restated 
32nd Ashad 

2075

  Restated 
1st Shrawan 

2074
Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 4.1  1,768,360,411  1,602,273,646  794,701,866 
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2  352,574,286  162,673,859  110,166,266 
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3  -    -    -   
Derivative fi nancial instruments 4.4  -    -    -   
Other trading assets 4.5  -    -    -   
Loan and Advances to B/FIs 4.6  777,429,589  -    30,690,000 
Loans and advances to customers  4.7  5,644,443,959  5,123,675,286  3,591,864,655 
Investment in securities 4.8  1,103,624,698  106,962,317  70,000,000 
Current Tax Assets 4.9  41,650,876  9,191,911  19,838,118 
Investment in subsidiaries 4.10  -    -    -   
Investment in Associates 4.11  -    -    -   
Investment property 4.12  36,345,733  41,345,733  41,345,733 
Property and equipment 4.13  44,982,762  46,739,276  42,351,606 
Goodwill and Intangible Assets 4.14  1,194,962  921,875  1,064,318 
Deferred tax assets 4.15  4,955,315  596,652  470,469 
Other assets 4.16  72,945,606  22,691,961  33,129,455 
Total Assets  9,848,508,197  7,117,072,515  4,735,622,487 
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 4.17  3,976,624,861  1,078,848,667  1,054,822,019 
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18  11,100,000  98,808,330  142,280,284 
Derivative Financial instruments 4.19  -    -    -   
Deposit from customers 4.20  4,789,345,587  4,926,739,097  2,663,392,997 
Borrowings 4.21  -    -    -   
Current Tax Liabilities 4.9  -    -    -   
Provisions 4.22  -    -    -   
Deferred tax liabilities 4.15  -    -    -   
Other liabilities 4.23  44,900,694  36,400,564  24,785,993 
Debt securities issued 4.24  -    -    -   
Subordinated Liabilities 4.25  -    -    -   
Total liabilities  8,821,971,142  6,140,796,659  3,885,281,293 
Equity
Share Capital 4.26  804,060,210  804,060,210  724,378,500 
Share Premium  660,563  660,563  -   
Retained Earning  92,438,158  114,539,286  88,128,845 
Reserves 4.27  129,378,125  57,015,797  37,833,849 
Total equity attributable to equity holders  1,026,537,055  976,275,856  850,341,194 
Non-controlling interests  -    -    -   
Total equity  1,026,537,055  976,275,856  850,341,194 
Total liabilities and equity  9,848,508,197  7,117,072,515  4,735,622,487 
Contingent liabilities and commitment 4.28  2,300,000  600,000  600,000 
Net assets value per share 127.67 121.42 117.39

NPR 

Sandeep Subedi
Chief Financial Offi cer

Santosh Niraula
Chief Executive Offi cer

Damodar Prasad Gautam
Chairman

Suman Prasad Adhikari
Director

Date: 2076 Mangshir 25
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

Chinta Mani Gautam
 Director

Dilman Singh Chand
 Director

Indira Pandit Ghimire
 Director

CA. Prakash Lamsal
Partner

P.L.R.G. Associates
Chartered Accountants

As per our report of even date
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Manjushree Finance  Limited
Statement of Profi t or Loss

For the year ended 31st Ashad 2076

Particulars Notes  2075-76  Restated 2074-75

 NPR   NPR  
Interest Income 4.29  1,031,250,439  750,155,879 
Interest Expense 4.30  (672,484,692)  (542,174,137)
Net interest income  358,765,747  207,981,742 
Fees and Commission Income 4.31  41,095,379  39,028,325 
Fees and Commission Expense 4.32  19,400  1,548,155 
Net fee and Commission income  41,075,979  37,480,170 
Net interest fee and commission income  399,841,726  245,461,912 
Net Trading Income 4.33  -    -   
Other Operating Income 4.34  -    25,571,336 
Total operating income  399,841,726  271,033,248 
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses 4.35  135,073,809  19,399,211 
Net Operating income  264,767,917  251,634,037 
Operating expenses
Personnel Expense 4.36  82,193,379  63,887,957 
Other Operating Expenses 4.37  57,155,684  46,734,645 
Depreciation and amortisation 4.38  21,474,114  9,959,840 
Operating Profi t  103,944,740  131,051,594 
Non operating income 4.39  -    530,000 
Non operating expense 4.40  -    -   
Profi t before income tax  103,944,740  131,581,594 
Income tax expense 4.41  30,832,060  39,553,736 
Current tax  35,531,249  39,679,920 
Deferred tax income  (4,699,189)  (126,183)
Profi t for the period  73,112,680  92,027,858 
Profi t attributable to:
Equity holders of the bank  73,112,680  92,027,858 
Non-controlling interest  -    -   
Profi t for the period  73,112,680  92,027,858 

Earnings per share: 
Basic earnings per share  9.52  11.99 
Diluted earnings per Share  11.99 

Sandeep Subedi
Chief Financial Offi cer

Santosh Niraula
Chief Executive Offi cer

Damodar Prasad Gautam
Chairman

Suman Prasad Adhikari
Director

Date: 2076 Mangshir 25
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

Chinta Mani Gautam
 Director

Dilman Singh Chand
 Director

Indira Pandit Ghimire
 Director

CA. Prakash Lamsal
Partner

P.L.R.G. Associates
Chartered Accountants

As per our report of even date



20 d~h'>L kmfO{gfG; lnld6]8 afx|f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷@)&^

��������	
���
����
�������������������������������

Manjushree Finance  Limited
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31st Ashad 2076

Notes  2075-76  Restated 
 2074-75 

 NPR   NPR  
Profi t for the period  73,112,680  92,027,858 
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax
a) Items that will not be reclassifi ed to profi t or loss
• Gains/(losses) from investment in equity instruments measured at fair value  1,135,088  -   
• Gains/(losses) on revaluation
• Acturial gain/(losses) on defi ned benefi t plans  -    -   
• Income tax relating to above items  (340,527)  -   
Net other comprehensive income that will not be reclassifi ed to profi t or loss  794,562  -   
b) Items that are or may be reclassifi ed to profi t or loss
• Gains/(losses) on cash fl ow hedge
• Exchange gains/(losses)(arising from translating fi nancial assets of foreign operation)
• Income tax relating to above items
• Reclassify to profi t or loss
Net other comprehensive income that are or may be reclassifi ed to profi t or loss  -    -   
c) Share of other comprehensive income of associate accounted as per equity method
Other comprehensive income for the period, net of Income Tax  794,562  -   
Total comprehensive income for the period  73,907,242  92,027,858 
Total comprehensive income attributable to:  -    -   
Equity holders of the Bank  73,907,242  92,027,858 
Non-controlling interest  -    -   
Total Comprehensive income for the period  73,907,242  92,027,858 

Sandeep Subedi
Chief Financial Offi cer

Santosh Niraula
Chief Executive Offi cer

Damodar Prasad Gautam
Chairman

Suman Prasad Adhikari
Director

Date: 2076 Mangshir 25
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

Chinta Mani Gautam
 Director

Dilman Singh Chand
 Director

Indira Pandit Ghimire
 Director

CA. Prakash Lamsal
Partner

P.L.R.G. Associates
Chartered Accountants

As per our report of even date
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Manjushree Finance  Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
As on 31st Asadh 2076

 2075-76  Restated 
 2074-75 

 NPR  NPR 
Cash fl ows from operating activities
Interest Received  984,049,342  748,197,837 
Fee and other income received  41,095,379  39,558,325 
Dividend Received  -    -   
Receipts from other operating activities  -    -   
Interest paid  (674,080,054)  (541,925,238)
Commission and fee paid  (19,400)  (1,548,155)
Cash payments to employee  (78,340,957)  (54,974,721)
Other expense paid  (49,044,963)  (43,303,092)
Operating cash fl ows before change in operating assets and liabilities  223,659,347  146,004,956 
(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets  (1,628,561,695)  (1,562,589,942)
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  (189,900,427)  (52,507,593)
Placement with bank and fi nancial institutions  -    -   
Other Trading assets  -    -   
Loan and advances to bank and fi nancial institutions  (777,429,589)  30,690,000 
Loan and advances to customer  (610,978,034)  (1,551,209,842)
Other Assets  (50,253,645)  10,437,493 
Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities  2,672,674,353  2,243,900,795 
Due to bank and fi nancial institutions  2,897,776,194  24,026,648 
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  (87,708,330)  (43,471,954)
Deposits from customers  (137,393,510)  2,263,346,100 
Borrowings  -    -   
Other Liabilities  -    -   
Net Cash fl ow from operating activities before tax paid  1,267,772,006  827,315,809 
Income taxes paid  (67,849,517)  (28,740,034)
Net Cash fl ow from operating activities  1,199,922,489  798,575,775 
Cash fl ows from investing activities
Purchase of investment securities  (995,527,293)  (36,962,317)
Receipts from sale of investment securities  -    25,584,020 
Purchase of plant and equipment  (19,717,599)  (14,347,510)
Receipt from sale of property and equipment  -    (12,684)
Purchase of intangible assets  (273,087)  142,443 
Receipt from sale of intangible assets
(Purchase)/Sale of investment properties  5,000,000  -   
Receipt from the sale of investment properties
Interest received
Dividend received
Net cash used in investing activities  (1,010,517,978)  (25,596,048)
Cash fl ows from fi nancing activities
Receipt from issue of debt securities  -    -   
Repayment of debt securities
Receipt from issue of subordinated liabilities  -    -   
Repayment of subordinated liabilities
Receipt from issue of shares  -    36,879,563 
Dividend paid  (23,317,746)  (2,287,511)
Interest paid  -    -   
Other receipt/payment  -    -   
Net cash from fi nancing activities  (23,317,746)  34,592,052 
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  166,086,765  807,571,780 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Shrawan 01, 2074  1,602,273,646  794,701,866 
Effect of exchange rate fl uctuations on cash and cash equivalents held  -    -   
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents  1,768,360,411  1,602,273,646 

Sandeep Subedi
Chief Financial Offi cer

Santosh Niraula
Chief Executive Offi cer

Damodar Prasad Gautam
Chairman

Suman Prasad Adhikari
Director

Date: 2076 Mangshir 25
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

Chinta Mani Gautam
 Director

Dilman Singh Chand
 Director

Indira Pandit Ghimire
 Director

CA. Prakash Lamsal
Partner

P.L.R.G. Associates
Chartered Accountants

As per our report of even date

NPR
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Shareholders holding 0.5% and more

S.No Name No of shares 
holding Paid amount Percentage 

of holding
1 SUMAN PRASAD ADHIKARI  773,910  77,390,978  9.63 
2 PARAS ADHIKARI  436,434  43,643,405  5.43 
3 KAMAL KUMAR BEGANI  321,626  32,162,647  4.00 
4 SHARAD KOIRALA  221,148  22,114,848  2.75 
5 SAMRIDDHI CAPITAL LIMITED  165,924  16,592,400  2.06 
6 VINAY KUMAR SHARMA  150,835  15,083,528  1.88 
7 KALYAN RAJ BARAL  147,558  14,755,800  1.84 
8 DAMODAR PRASAD GAUTAM  111,585  11,158,500  1.39 
9 RAMESH KUMAR SHARMA  95,912  9,591,200  1.19 
10 SHIVANGI AGRAWAL  95,912  9,591,200  1.19 
11 LP BHANU SHARMA  94,357  9,435,655  1.17 
12 REKHA OLI UPRETI  92,434  9,243,389  1.15 
13 SANTOSH KUMAR RATHI  79,920  7,992,000  0.99 
14 HATHWAY INVESTMENT NEPAL  79,920  7,992,000  0.99 
15 SHOVA MISHRA  79,920  7,992,000  0.99 
16 SHANKAR PRASAD DAHAL  79,873  7,987,300  0.99 
17 SAURAV DAHAL  79,262  7,926,225  0.99 
18 PREM NARYAN SAPKOTA  79,262  7,926,225  0.99 
19 NUMNATH POUDEL  79,262  7,926,225  0.99 
20 SATYABHAMA NIRAULA  79,085  7,908,530  0.98 
21 SAGAR KUMAR GHIMIRE  78,806  7,880,602  0.98 
22 PRATIMA UPADHAYA DAHAL  78,381  7,838,126  0.97 
23 RISHIKESH GAUTAM  73,228  7,322,790  0.91 
24 RABI RAJ ARYAL  73,226  7,322,579  0.91 
25 BISHNU SUBEDI  73,225  7,322,473  0.91 
26 CAPTIVE INVESTMENT COMPANY PVT.LTD  71,556  7,155,639  0.89 
27 VIJAYA BAHADUR SHAH  69,324  6,932,400  0.86 
28 SHRICHAND JAIN  58,584  5,858,414  0.73 
29 SHOVITA SHRESTHA DHAKAL  55,948  5,594,803  0.70 
30 BHOJ RAJ ARYAL  49,517  4,951,716  0.62 
31 NABARAJ THAPA  48,417  4,841,697  0.60 
32 SUNITA AGRAWAL  45,589  4,558,900  0.57 
33 BALARAM SAPKOTA  44,015  4,401,543  0.55 
34 RAJ KUMAR AGRAWAL  41,265  4,126,530  0.51 
35 TANKA PRASAD DHAKAL  41,070  4,107,000  0.51 
36 SHARADA SHARMA GAUTAM  40,203  4,020,300  0.50 
37 SUJEET AGRAWAL  39,892  3,989,200  0.50 
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Manjushree Finance Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st Ashadh, 2076

1. General Information
Manjushree Finance Company Limited (referred to as “the fi nancial institution” hereinafter) is a National level fi nance 
company domiciled in Nepal, registered as a Public Limited Company under Companies Act 2063 & Banking and Financial 
Institution Act, 2063. The registered address of the fi nancial institution is located at New Baneshwor, Kathmandu, Nepal. 
The fi nancial institution is listed on Nepal Stock Exchange and is trading under the code “MFIL”. 

2. Basis of Preparation
 2.1 Statement of Compliance

The fi nancial statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) 
issued by the Accounting Standards Board of Nepal on 13th September 2013.  
NFRS conform, in all material respect, to International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the 
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB). 

 2.2 Reporting Period and Approval of fi nancial statement
The fi nancial institution follows the Nepalese fi nancial year based on the Nepalese calendar. 
The accompanied fi nancial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on its meeting held on 
2076.08.25 and have been recommended for adoption by shareholders in the Annual General Meeting.

 2.3 Functional and Presentation currency 
Financial statements are denominated in Nepalese Rupees, which is the functional and presentation currency of 
the fi nancial institution.

 2.4 Use of Estimates, assumption and judgments
The fi nancial institution, under NFRS, is required to apply accounting policies to most appropriately suit its 
circumstances and operating environment. Further, the fi nancial institution is required to make judgement in respect 
of items where the choice of specifi c policy, accounting estimate or assumption to be followed could materially affect 
the fi nancial statements. Later on this may be determined that a different choice could have been more appropriate.
NFRS requires the fi nancial institution to make estimates and assumptions that will affect the assets, liabilities, 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and profi t or loss as reported in the fi nancial statements.  
The fi nancial institution applies estimates in preparing and presenting the fi nancial statements. The estimates and 
underlying assumptions are reviewed periodically. Revision to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in 
which the estimates is revised, and are applied prospectively. 
Disclosures of the accounting estimates have been included in the relevant section of the notes wherever the 
estimates have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if any.

 2.5 Changes in Accounting policies
There has been no signifi cant change in the accounting policies adopted by the bank except where required due to 
adoption of Nepal Financial Reporting Standards.

 2.6 New standards in issue but not yet effective
The standards and interpretations that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the fi nancial 
institution’s fi nancial statements are disclosed below. The fi nancial institution intends to adopt these standards, if 
applicable, when they become effective.
9 IFRS 9 – Financial Instruments
IFRS 9 – Financial Instruments having expected credit loss model has been issued and effective from 1st January 
2018 internationally but is not yet pronounced by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN).  For the 
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reporting of fi nancial instruments, NAS 32-Financial Instruments, Presentation, NAS 39- Financial Instruments 
Recognition and Measurements and NFRS 7- Financial Instruments – Disclosures have been applied. 
A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been issued by 
IASB after the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates.  Those become applicable when ASB Nepal 
incorporates them within NFRS. 
A signifi cant impact on classifi cation and measurement including impairment of fi nancial instruments, will arise as 
a result of application of IFRS 9. 

 2.7 New Standards and Interpretation not adopted
Although IFRS 9 is applicable internationally from 1st of January 2018, it has not been applied as it is yet to be 
adopted by ICAN. 
Further the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) has provided carve out on various standards with 
different time frame; some of which are compulsory and others optional for banks and fi nancial institutions. The list of 
carve-out and its compliance status while preparation of fi nancial statement of the fi nancial institution is as given below; 
NFRS 10 : Consolidated Financial Statements-Preparation of consolidated fi nancial statement using uniform 
accounting policies is necessary unless it is impracticable to do so- Optional-up to FY 2019-20-This carve out has 
no implication to the fi nancial institution as it does not have any subsidiaries. 
NAS 28 : Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures
Accounting for Investment in Associates as per equity method using uniform accounting policies Optional-up to FY 
2019-20-Not applicable
NAS 34 : Interim Financial Reporting
Impracticable to restate the corresponding previous interim period information-Optional-up to FY 2018-19-The 
fi nancial institution has utilized this carve out.
NAS 39: Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement- Incurred Loss Model to measure the Impairment 
Loss on Loan and Advances or impairment provision as per Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB) directive whichever is higher- 
compulsory-up to FY 2019-20. The Bank loans and advances are greater as per NRB Directive as compared to 
NFRS. Therefore, loans and advances are impaired as per NRB Directive. 
NAS 39: Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement-Impracticability to determine transaction cost of all 
previous years which is the part of effective interest rate-Optional-up to FY 2018-19-The fi nancial institution has 
utilized this carve out.
NAS 39 : Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement- Impracticability to determine interest income on 
amortized cost Optional-up to FY 2019-20-The fi nancial institution has utilized this carve out.

 2.8 Discounting
Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current and the impact of the discounting is material.

 2.9 Limitation of NFRS implementation 
If the information is not available and the cost to develop would exceed the benefi t derived, such exception to NFRS 
implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective section. 

3. Signifi cant Accounting Policies
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these fi nancial statements are set out below. These 
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated. 
 3.1 Basis of Measurement

The fi nancial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for available –for-sale investments, 
assets held for sale and discontinued operations, other fi nancial assets and liabilities held for trading and fi nancial 
assets and liabilities designated at fair value through profi t or loss (FVTPL), all of which have been measured at 
fair value.
The fi nancial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis where the accounting policies and 
judgements as required by the standards are consistently used and in case of deviations disclosed specifi cally.
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 3.2 Basis of Consolidation
The fi nancial institution does not have control over any other entity for consolidation of Financial Statements. Apart 
from that, at the end of Ashadh, 2076, the fi nancial institution does not have any Investments in Shares.

 3.3 Cash & Cash Equivalent
The fair value of cash is the carrying amount. Cash and cash equivalent represent the amount of cash in hand, 
balances with other bank and fi nancial institutions, money at short notice and highly liquid fi nancial assets with 
original maturities of three months or less from the acquisition date that are subject to an insignifi cant risk of 
changes in their value and used by the fi nancial institution in the management of short-term commitment.

 3.4 Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
  3.4.1 Recognition

Financial assets and liabilities, with the exception of loans and advances to customers and balances due 
to customers, are initially recognised on the trade date i.e. the date that the fi nancial institution becomes a 
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes regular way trades: purchases or sales of 
fi nancial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally established by regulation or 
convention in the market place. Loans and advances to customers are recognised when funds are transferred 
to the customers’ account at fair value inclusive of transaction costs. The fi nancial institution recognises due 
to customer balances when funds reach the bank.

  3.4.2 Classifi cation
The fi nancial institution classifi es its fi nancial assets into the following measurement categories:
9 Financial assets and liabilities held for trading
The fi nancial institution classifi es fi nancial assets or fi nancial liabilities as held for trading when they have been 
purchased or issued primarily for short term profi t making through trading activities or form part of a portfolio of 
fi nancial instruments that are managed together for which there is evidence of a recent pattern of short-term 
profi t taking. Included in this classifi cation are Government bonds, NRB Bonds, Domestic Corporate bonds, 
Treasury bills, Equities etc. held primarily for the trading purpose.
9 Financial assets and fi nancial liabilities designated at fair value through profi t or loss
Financial assets and fi nancial liabilities classifi ed in this category are those that have been designated by 
management upon initial recognition. Management may only designate an instrument at FVTPL upon initial 
recognition when one of the following criteria are met, and designation is determined on an instrument-by-
instrument basis:
•  The designation eliminates, or signifi cantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise 
 arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognising gains or losses on them on a different basis
 Or
•  The assets and liabilities are part of a group of fi nancial assets, fi nancial liabilities, or both, which are 
 managed, and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented 
 risk management or investment strategy
 Or
•  The fi nancial instrument contains one or more embedded derivatives, unless they do not signifi cantly 
 modify the cash fl ows that would otherwise be required by the contract, or it is clear with little or no 
 analysis when a similar instrument is fi rst considered that separation of the embedded derivative(s) is 
 prohibited.
9 Loans and receivables to Customers 
After initial measurement, loans and advances to customers are subsequently measured at amortisation over 
the period of loan. This practice is almost nearer to the effective interest method prescribed by NFRS. The 
method has been adopted as the cost for computation for interest on effective interest method is huge in terms 
of benefi ts to be received from the computation in the short run. 
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9 Held-to-maturity
Held-to-maturity assets are non-derivative fi nancial assets with fi xed or determinable payments and fi xed 
maturities that the fi nancial institution’s management has the intention and ability to hold to maturity. 
9 Available-for-sale.
Available-for-sale assets are those non-derivative fi nancial assets intended to be held for an indefi nite period 
of time, which may be sold in response to liquidity requirements or changes in interest rates, exchange rates, 
commodity prices or equity prices.
9 Financial liabilities held at amortised cost
Financial liabilities not classifi ed held at fair value through profi t or loss includes borrowings which are classifi ed 
as amortised cost instruments.

  3.4.3 Measurement
9 Initial measurement
All fi nancial instruments are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction cost except in the case of fi nancial 
assets and fi nancial liabilities recorded at fair value through profi t or loss.

  9 Subsequent measurement
Financial assets and liabilities designated at fair value through profi t or loss are subsequently carried at fair 
value, with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value taken directly to the statement of profi t or loss. 
Interest and dividend income or expense is recorded in revenue according to the terms of the contract, or when 
the right to payment has been established.
Available-for-sale fi nancial assets are subsequently carried at fair value, with gains and losses arising from 
changes in fair value taken to Other Comprehensive Income. The Bank makes irrevocable election to route 
fair value changes through Other Comprehensive Income. 
Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity fi nancial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost. 
Within this category loans and advances to the customers have been recognised at amortised cost using the 
method that very closely approximates effective interest rate method. The losses arising from impairment of 
such investments are recognised in the income statement within credit loss expense. If the fi nancial institution 
were to sell or reclassify more than an insignifi cant amount of held-to-maturity investments before maturity 
(other than in certain specifi c circumstances), the entire category would be tainted and would have to be 
reclassifi ed as available-for-sale.
Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost, with any difference between proceeds net 
of directly attributable transaction costs and the redemption value recognised in the statement of profi t or loss 
over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

  3.4.4 De-recognition
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash fl ows from the assets have expired or 
where the fi nancial institution has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. If substantially 
all the risks and rewards have been neither retained nor transferred and the fi nancial institution has retained 
control, the assets continue to be recognised to the extent of the fi nancial institution’s continuing involvement.
Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires. 
Where an existing fi nancial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different 
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modifi ed, such an exchange or modifi cation is 
treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between 
the carrying value of the original fi nancial liability and the consideration paid is recognised in profi t or loss.

  3.4.5 Impairment of Loans and Advances
The fi nancial institution reviews its individually signifi cant loans and advances at each Reporting date to 
assess whether an impairment loss should be provided in the Statement of Profi t or loss. In particular, the 
Management’s judgment is required in the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash fl ows when 
determining the impairment loss. These estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and 
hence actual results may differ, resulting in future changes to the provisions made. 
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The individual impairment provision applies to fi nancial assets evaluated individually for impairment and is 
based on Management’s best estimate of the present value of the future cash fl ows that are expected to be 
received. In estimating these cash fl ows, Management makes judgments about a borrower’s fi nancial situation 
and the net realisable value of any underlying collateral. Each impaired asset is assessed on its merits, and 
the workout strategy and estimate of cash fl ows considered recoverable. 
Individual assessment of impairment of exposures means establishing whether objective evidence of impairment 
exists, estimation of the present value of future cash fl ows, and calculation of the value of impairment for each 
individual receivable from the borrower included in this assessment. 
The fi nancial institution has considered all loans and advances for individual assessment of impairment. The 
bank determines, for each individual loan to be assessed for individual impairment, whether they expect to 
collect their receivables from expected future cash fl ows (going concern) or from collateral realization (gone 
concern). If a fi nancial institution identifi es objective evidence of impairment, the fi nancial institution indicates, 
at single debtor level, the most realistic sources of repayment (collection approach/strategy) based on all 
available information regarding such borrower’s fi nancial position and performances. The fi nancial institution 
assesses whether collection will be made from the borrower`s expected future operating cash fl ows (borrower 
continues to perform business activities – going concern) or on the basis of collateral enforcement and 
realization (expectation that the borrower ceases to exist – gone concern). In both cases, fi nancial institution 
uses conservative assumptions relating to the estimation of the expected cash fl ows, taking into account 
current economic conditions and the fi nancial institution’s own economic forecasts.
When estimating impairment based on collateral realization, the recoverable amount is the present value of 
the net infl ow from collateral realization (taking into account the priority of claims), discounted by applying the 
original effective interest rate to the expected time to realization.
A collective impairment provision is established for:
� Groups of homogeneous loans and advances that are not considered individually signifi cant; and 
� Groups of assets that are individually signifi cant but that were not found to be individually impaired
Since, the fi nancial institution has considered all loans and advances for individual assessment of impairment, 
collective impairment provision has not been considered.
As stated in 2.7 the fi nancial institution loans and advances is greater considering the NRB directive as 
compared to NFRS impairment provisioning. Therefore, provisioning as per NRB directive is applied. 

  3.4.6 Impairment of Financial Investments – Available-for-Sale
The fi nancial institution also records impairment charges on available-for-sale equity investments when there 
has been a signifi cant or prolonged decline in the fair value below their cost along with the historical share 
price movements, duration and extent up to which the fair value of an investment is less than its cost. 

  3.4.7 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets
The fi nancial institution assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment for an asset or a cash 
generating unit (CGU) at each Reporting date or more frequently, if events or changes in circumstances 
necessitate to do so. This requires the estimation of the ‘Value in use’ of such individual assets or the CGUs. 
Estimating ‘Value in use’ requires the Management to make an estimate of the expected future cash fl ows from 
the asset or the CGU and also to select a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value of the 
relevant cash fl ows. This valuation requires the fi nancial institution to make estimates about expected future 
cash fl ows and discount rates and hence, they are subject to uncertainty. 

 3.5 Trading Assets
Trading assets are those assets that the fi nancial institution acquires principally for the purpose of selling in the 
near term or holds as part of a portfolio that is managed together for short-term profi t shall be presented under this 
account head. The other trading asset includes non-derivative fi nancial assets. It includes Government bonds, NRB 
Bonds, Domestic Corporate bonds, Treasury bills, Equities etc held primarily for the trading purpose.

 3.6 Derivatives Assets and Derivative Liabilities
Financial institution doesn’t deal with any derivative fi nancial instruments.
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3.7 Property and Equipment
All property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Cost includes 
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or are recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, 
only when it is probable that future economic benefi ts associated with the item will fl ow to the fi nancial institution 
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement 
of profi t or loss during the fi nancial period in which they are incurred.
Freehold land is not depreciated although it is subject to impairment testing. Depreciation on other assets is 
calculated using the straight- line method to allocate their cost to their residual values over their estimated useful 
lives, as follows:
¾ Vehicle    7 Years
¾ Furniture and Fixture   5 Years
¾ Leasehold    5 Years
¾ Computer and Offi ce Equipment 5 Years
¾ Machinery    5 Years
The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each statement of fi nancial 
position date.  The value of the assets fully depreciated but continued to be in use is considered not material.
At each reporting date, assets are also assessed for indicators of impairment. In the event that an asset’s carrying 
amount is determined to be greater than its recoverable amount, the asset is written down immediately to the 
recoverable amount.
Assets with costs less than NPR 5,000 are charged off on purchase as revenue expenditure.
Gains and losses on disposals are included in the Statement of Profi t or Loss.
3.8 Intangible assets
Acquired Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are initially measured at fair value, which refl ects market expectations of the probability that 
the future economic benefi ts embodied in the asset will fl ow to the Bank and are amortised on the basis of their 
expected useful lives.  
Computer software
Acquired computer software licences are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use 
the specifi c software. Costs associated with the development of software are capitalised where it is probable that 
it will generate future economic benefi ts in excess of its cost. Computer software costs are amortised over the 
period of 5 years in Straight Line method (SLM).  Costs associated with maintaining software are recognised as an 
expense as incurred. 
At each reporting date, these assets are assessed for indicators of impairment. In the event that an asset’s carrying 
amount is determined to be greater than its recoverable amount, the asset is written down immediately.
3.9 Investment Property
Land or Land and Building other than those classifi ed as property and equipment and non-current assets held for 
sale under relevant accounting standard are presented under this account head. The Non-Banking Assets acquired 
by the fi nancial institution is classifi ed as investment property. 
3.10 Income Tax

  3.10.1 Current tax 
Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior years are measured at the amount expected to be 
recovered from, or paid to, the taxation authorities of Nepal. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the 
amount are those that are enacted, or substantively enacted, by the reporting date in Nepal. The liabilities 
recognised for the purpose of current Income tax, including fees, penalties are included under this head.
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 3.10.2 Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities
Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax 
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the fi nancial statements. Deferred income tax is 
determined using tax rate applicable to the fi nancial institution as at the reporting date which is expected to 
apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.
Deferred tax assets are recognised where it is probable that future taxable profi t will be available against which 
the temporary differences can be utilised.
Deferred tax relating to items which are charged or credited directly to equity, is credited or charged directly to 
equity and is subsequently recognised in the statement of profi t or loss together with the deferred gain or loss.

 3.11 Deposits, Debt securities issued and subordinate Liabilities
The deposits held by the fi nancial institution on behalf of its customers are classifi ed as fi nancial liabilities and 
measured at amortised cost under effective interest method. The fi nancial institution does not have any debt 
securities issued and subordinated liabilities. 
3.12 Provisions
Provisions are recognised in respect of present obligations arising from past events where it is probable that outfl ow 
of resources will be required to settle the obligations and they can be reliably estimated.
3.13 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefi ts will fl ow to the fi nancial institution 
and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specifi c recognition criteria must also be met before 
revenue is recognised.

  3.13.1 Interest Income
Interest Income include interest income on loan and advance, investment securities except on those investment 
securities measure at fair value through profi t or loss, cash and cash equivalent, due from Nepal Rastra Bank, 
due from BFIs, loan and advances to staff etc.
Interest income on loans and advances is recognized on amortised principal which is nearer to the effective 
interest method suggested by NFRS. The adoption of effective interest method is not possible due to constraints 
of time, effort and cost in short term compared to the benefi ts it provides. Interest of loans and advances which 
are signifi cantly impaired are not recognized. 
Interest income on government bond, treasury bills and bank balances are recognized under effective interest 
method. 
Accrued Interest on Loan (except for bad loan) has been recognised.

  3.13.2 Fees and commissions
Fees and commissions are generally recognised on an accrual basis when the service has been provided 
or signifi cant act performed. Service Fee Income/Expenses are recognized on accrual basis unless it is 
impracticable to recognize as allowed through carve-out on NFRS.   

  3.13.3 Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognised when the fi nancial institution’s right to receive the payment is established, 
which is generally when the shareholders approve the dividend.

  3.13.4 Net Trading Income
Net trading income includes all gains and losses from changes in fair value and the related interest income or 
expense and dividends, for fi nancial assets and fi nancial liabilities held for trading.

  3.13.5 Net income from other fi nancial instrument at fair value through Profi t or Loss
Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of fi nancial instruments designated at fair value through 
profi t or loss are included in the statement of profi t or loss in the period in which they arise. Contractual interest 
income and expense on fi nancial instruments held at fair value through profi t or loss is recognised within net 
interest income.
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 3.14 Interest Expense
For all fi nancial instruments measured at amortised cost, interest bearing fi nancial assets classifi ed as available-
for-sale and fi nancial instruments designated at FVTPL, interest expense is recorded using the EIR unless it is 
impracticable. 

 3.15 Employee Benefi ts
  3.15.1 Retirement Benefi ts

The fi nancial institution has schemes of retirement benefi ts namely Gratuity, Provident Fund and Medical 
Allowance. 
Retirement benefi t obligations
The fi nancial institution operates a defi ned contribution plans as provident fund contribution.
For Provident Fund, the fi nancial institution pays contributions to the publicly administered provident fund 
plans (named Employee's Provident Fund) on a mandatory basis, and such amounts are charged to operating 
expenses. The fi nancial institution has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid.
The new Labour Act 2074 is applicable from Bhadra 19, 2074 which requires payment of minimum Gratuity 
of at least 8.33% of basic salary to all staff (equal to one month salary per year). The fi nancial institution has 
not yet decided for the revision of its Employees Byelaws as per New Labour Act. Further the bye laws also 
needs to be approved from the regulator. As the act is already in force, the fi nancial institution is in the process 
of adopting new laws. Since, the liability of gratuity is signifi cantly immaterial for current year, the fi nancial 
institution has not carried out actuarial valuation.  

  3.15.2 Long Term Benefi t Liability (Accumulated Leave)
Long Term Benefi t Liability
The fi nancial institution provides accumulated leave benefi t under its staff byelaw. The Home Leave is 
accumulated up to 90 days and Sick Leave is accumulated up to 45 days. 
Accumulated leave benefi ts are treated as long term benefi t liability. Accumulated leave obligations are 
estimated on the basis of actuarial Valuation. Long term benefi t liability are not subject to same degree of 
uncertainty as defi ned benefi t plan. Therefore re-measurement gain/(loss) on accumulated leave is charged 
to Profi t and Loss account. 
The fi nancial institution has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid.
Since, the liability of leave is signifi cantly immaterial for current year, the fi nancial institution has not carried 
out actuarial valuation.  

  3.15.3 Staff Bonus
Provision for bonus has been made at 10% of net profi t including such bonus as prescribed by the directive of 
Nepal Rastra Bank. 

 3.16 Leases
The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance of the 
arrangement and requires an assessment of whether the fulfi lment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of 
a specifi c asset or assets or whether the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.
9 Financial Institution as a lessee
Leases that do not transfer to the fi nancial institution substantially all of the risks and benefi ts incidental to ownership 
of the leased items are operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the income 
statement on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 
9 Financial Institution as a lessor
Leases where the fi nancial institution does not transfer substantially all of the risk and benefi ts of ownership of the 
asset are classifi ed as operating leases. Rental income is recorded as earned based on the contractual terms of 
the lease in other operating income. 

 3.17 Foreign Currency Translation
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Foreign currency transactions are translated into the NPR using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of 
the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from 
translation at year end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are 
recognised in the profi t or loss, except when recognised in other comprehensive income. Non-monetary assets that 
are measured at fair value are translated using exchange rate at the date that fair value was determined.
The fi nancial institution is not involved in any kind of foreign currency transaction during this year.
3.18 Financial Guarantee and Loan Commitment
In the ordinary course of business, the fi nancial institution issues performance guarantees, bid bond guarantees 
and advance payment guarantee. These guarantees are initially recognised in the fi nancial statement (within 
‘contingent liabilities’) at guaranteed value. The premium received is recognised in the income statement in net 
fees and commission income on a straight-line basis over the life of the guarantee.
3.19 Share Capital and Reserves

  3.19.1 Share Capital
Financial instruments issues are classifi ed as equity when there is no contractual obligation to transfer 
cash, other fi nancial assets or issue available number of own equity instruments.  Incremental costs directly 
attributable to the issue of new shares are shown in equity as deduction net of taxes from the proceeds.
Dividends on ordinary shares classifi ed as equity are recognised in equity in the period in which they are 
declared.
The issue expenses for the issue was charged in the year of issue and though the impact from past of the 
fi nancial institutions' equity the amount has not been adjusted with the share capital and the fi nancial institution 
considered the impact to be immaterial. 

  3.19.2 Reserves
The reserves include regulatory and free reserves.
9 General Reserve
There is a regulatory requirement to set aside 20% of the net profi t to the general reserve until the reserve is 
twice the paid up share capital.  The reserve is the accumulation of setting aside profi ts over the years.
No Dividend (either cash dividend or bonus share) are distributed from the amount in General/ Statutory 
Reserve.

  9 Assets Revaluation Reserve
Any Reserve created from revaluation of assets (such as Property & Equipment, Intangible Assets, Investment 
Property) shall be presented under this heading. Revaluation reserves often serve as a cushion against 
unexpected losses but may not be fully available to absorb unexpected losses due to the subsequent 
deterioration in market value and tax consequences of revaluation. The fi nancial institution has followed cost 
model therefore no assets revaluation reserve is created. 

  9 Capital Reserve
The capital reserve represents the amount of those reserves which are in nature of capital and which shall 
not be available for distribution of cash dividend. The amount from share forfeiture due to non-payment of 
remaining amount for the unpaid shares, capital grants received in cash or kind, capital reserve arising out of 
merger and acquisition etc are presented under this heading.

  9 Special Reserve
Any special reserve that is created as per the specifi c requirement of NRB directive or special instruction of 
NRB are represented as special reserve. The amount allocated to this reserve by debiting retained earning 
account are presented under this heading.
9 Corporate Social Responsibility Fund
The fund created for the purpose of corporate social responsibility by allocating 1% of Net profi t as per NRB 
Directive is presented under this account head. 
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  9 Investment Adjustment Reserve
It is a regulatory reserve created as a cushion for adverse price movements in Bank's investments as directed 
by the Directives of Nepal Rastra Bank. Bank & Financial Institutions are required to create Investment 
Adjustment Reserve equal to 2% of Value of investment. 

  9 Regulatory Reserve
The amount that is allocated from profi t or retained earnings of the fi nancial institution to this reserve as per 
the Directive of NRB for the purpose of implementation of NFRS and which shall not be regarded as free 
for distribution of dividend (cash as well as bonus shares) shall be presented under this account head. The 
amount allocated to this reserve shall include interest income recognized but not received in cash, difference 
of loan loss provision as per NRB directive and impairment on loan and advance as per NFRS (in case lower 
impairment is recognized under NFRS), amount equals to deferred tax assets, actual loss recognized in other 
comprehensive income, amount of goodwill recognized under NFRS etc. Details are as presented under:

Details This Year Previous Year
Opening Regulatory Reserve - -
Adjustment:
Interest Receivable 28,264,603
Provision on Non- Banking Assets 22,897,812
Deferred Tax Assets 4,955,315
Provision for Loss on valuation of share Investment 96,373
Closing Regulatory Reserve 56,214,103

  9 Other reserve 
Any reserve created with specifi c or non-specifi c purpose (except stated in above) are presented under thus 
by disclosing accounting heads.

 3.20 Earnings per share
The fi nancial institution measures earning per share on the basis of the earning attributable to the equity shareholders 
for the period.  The number of shares is taken as the weighted average number of shares for the relevant period as 
required by NAS 33 - Earnings Per Share.
There are no instruments, such as convertibles, that would require dilution of EPS, therefore diluted EPS has not 
been computed and disclosed. 

 3.21 Segmental Reporting
The fi nancial institution’s segmental reporting is in accordance with NFRS 8 geographical segments. Geographical 
segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the fi nancial institution’s 
management, which is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the geographical 
segments. All transactions between geographical segments are conducted on an arm’s length basis, with intra-
segment revenue and costs being eliminated in Head Offi ce. Income and expenses directly associated with each 
segment are included in determining geographical segment performance.
Segmental information has been provided under Disclosures & Additional Information. 
No revenue from transactions with a single external customer or counterparty amounted to 10% or more of the 
fi nancial institution’s total revenue in any of the periods reported.

 3.22 Interim Financial Reporting
Interim reports corresponding to the fi nancial statements had been reported in accordance with the regulatory 
reporting requirements. Those statements have been published quarterly in national level newspaper. The fi nancial 
institution has utilized the benefi ts provided by Carve-out on NFRS for reinstatement of earlier year fi gures.

 3.23 Proposed Dividend
The fi nancial institution has proposed 1.75% bonus share amounting to Rs. 14,071,053.68 and 9.80 % cash 
dividend amounting to Rs. 78,797,900.58 for the fi nancial year 2075/76. 
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Manjushree Finance  Limited
Schedules to Financial Statement

4.1 Cash and cash equivalent

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Cash in Hand  109,178,643  112,078,435  65,852,700 
Balances with B/Fis  1,659,181,768  1,490,195,211  728,849,166 
Money at call and short notice
Other  -    -    -   
Total  1,768,360,411  1,602,273,646  794,701,866 

4.2 Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Statutory balances with NRB  352,574,286  162,673,859  110,166,266 
Securities purchased under resale agreement  -    -    -   
Other deposit and receivable from NRB  -    -    -   
Total  352,574,286  162,673,859  110,166,266 

4.3 Placements with Bank and Financial Institutions

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Placement with domestic B/FIs  -    -    -   
Placement with Foreign B/FIs  -    -    -   
Less: Allowances for impairement  -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -   

4.4 Derivative Financial Instruments

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Held for trading
Interest rate swap
Forward exchange contract
Others
Held for risk management
Interest rate swap
Forward exchange contract
Others
Total  -    -    -   

4.5 Other Trading assets

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Treasury Bills  -    -   
Government bond  -    -    -   
NRB bonds  -    -    -   
Domestic Corporate bonds  -    -    -   
Equities  -    -    -   
Other  -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -   
Pledged  -    -    -   
Non- Pledged  -    -    -   

NPR

NPR

NPR

NPR

NPR
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4.6 Loans and advances to B/FIs

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Loan to Microfi nance Institutions  785,279,589  -    31,000,000 
Other  -    -    -   
Less: Allowances for Impairment  (7,850,000)  -    (310,000)
Total  777,429,589  -    30,690,000 

4.6.1 Allowances for Impairment

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Balance as at Shrawan 1  310,000 
Impairment loss for the year:
  Charge for the year  7,850,000  310,000 
  Recoveries/Reversal  (310,000)
Amount written off
Balance as at Ashad end  7,850,000  -    310,000 

4.7 Loans and advances to customers

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Loans and advances measured at amortized  5,917,413,337  5,269,420,854  3,717,901,012 
Less: Impairment allowances
   Individual Impairment  (272,969,377)  (145,745,568)  (126,036,357)
   Portfolio Impairment  -    -    -   
Net amount  5,644,443,959  5,123,675,286  3,591,864,655 
Loan and advances measured at FVTPL  -    -    -   
Total  5,644,443,959  5,123,675,286  3,591,864,655 

4.7.1 Analysis of loan and advances  - By product

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Product
  Term Loans  1,845,333,613  653,613,549  541,591,551 
  Overdraft  -    -    -   
  Trust Receipt/Import Loans  -    -    -   
  Demand and other Working Capital Loans  511,112,363  700,470,892  773,940,490 
  Personal Residential Loans  1,764,279,894  1,523,207,156  1,080,992,030 
  Real Estate Loans  340,570,081  1,104,054,866  299,620,400 
  Margin Lending Loans  268,592,982  277,736,662  323,688,330 
  Hire Purchase Loans  360,457,416  417,558,153  414,853,040 
  Deprived Sector Loans  120,372,949  205,231,034  195,470,510 
  Bills Purchased  -    -    -   
  Staffs Loans  77,257,231  54,488,200  36,882,119 
  Other  554,961,558  307,078,543  39,820,485 
Sub-total  5,842,938,087  5,243,439,055  3,706,858,956 
Interest Receivable  74,475,249  25,981,798  11,042,056 
Grand Total  5,917,413,337  5,269,420,854  3,717,901,012 

NPR

NPR

NPR

NPR
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4.7.2 Analysis of loan and advances  - By Currency

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Nepalese Rupee  5,842,938,087  5,243,439,055  3,706,858,956 
Indian Rupee
United States Dollar
Great Britain Pound
Euro
Japanese Yen
Chinese Yuan
Other
Grand Total  5,842,938,087  5,243,439,055  3,706,858,956 

4.7.3 Analysis of loan and advances - By Collateral

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Secured
   Moveable/Immoveable Assets  5,389,599,893  4,888,699,103  3,598,285,771 
   Gold and Silver  -    -    -   
   Guarantee of Domestic BFIs  -    -    -   
   Government Guarantee  -    -    -   
   Guarantee of International Rated Bank  -    -    -   
   Collateral of Export Document  39,842,090  30,330,000  17,954,232 
   Collateral of Fixed Deposit Receipt  -    -    -   
   Collateral of Government Securities  -    -    -   
   Counter Guarantee  336,238,872  269,921,752  53,736,838 
   Personal Guarantee  -    -    -   
   Other Collateral  77,257,231  54,488,200  36,882,115 
Sub Total  5,842,938,087  5,243,439,055  3,706,858,956 
Unsecured  -    -    -   
Grand Total  5,842,938,087  5,243,439,055  3,706,858,956 

4.7.4 Allowances for Impairment

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Specifi c allowances for impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1  145,745,568  126,346,357  82,066,653 
Impairment loss for the year:  135,073,809  19,399,211  44,279,704 
  Charge for the year  135,073,809  19,399,211  44,279,704 
  Recoveries/reversal during the year  -    -    -   
Write- offs  -    -   
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency
Other movement
Balance at Ashad end  280,819,377  145,745,568  126,346,357 
Collective allowances for impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1  -    -    -   
Impairment loss for the year:  -    -    -   
Charge/(reversal) for the year  -    -   
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency  -    -    -   
Other movement  -    -   
Balance at Ashad end  -    -    -   
Total allowances for impairment  280,819,377  145,745,568  126,346,357 

NPR

NPR

NPR
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4.8 Investment in securities

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Investment securities designated at FVTPL  -    -    -   
Investment securities measured at amortized cost  1,005,507,320  106,962,317  70,000,000 
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI  98,117,378  -    -   
Total  1,103,624,698  106,962,317  70,000,000 

4.8.1 Investment in securities measured at amortized cost

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Debt Securities  -   
Government Bond  910,000,000  -    -   
Government treasury bills  95,507,320  106,962,317  70,000,000 
Nepal Rastra Bank bonds  -    -    -   
Nepal Rastra Bank deposit instruments  -    -    -   
Other
Less: Specifi c allowances for impairment  -    -    -   
Total  1,005,507,320  106,962,317  70,000,000 

4.8.2 Investment in equity measured at fair value through other Other comprehensive income

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Equity Instrument
   Quoted equity securities  98,117,378  -    -   
   Unquoted equity securities  -    -    -   
Total  98,117,378  -    -   

4.8.3 Information relating to investment in equities

Particulars
2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 

 Cost   Fair 
Value   Cost     Fair 

Value    Cost    Fair 
Value 

Investment in quoted equity
1. Deprosc Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited  38,830,886  39,567,766 
2. Swabalamban Bikas Bank Ltd.  23,898,998  23,802,625 
3. Chhimek Laghubitta Bikas Bank Ltd.  18,195,883  18,509,800 
4. Nirdhan Utthan Bank Ltd.  16,056,521  16,237,187 
Subtotal  96,982,290  98,117,378  -    -    -    -   
Investment in Unquoted equity  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Subtotal  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Grand Total 96,982,290 98,117,378  -    -    -    -   

NPR

NPR

NPR

NPR
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4.10.1 Investment In quoted subsidiaries

Particulars
2075-76 2074-75 2073-74

 Cost   Fair 
Value  Cost   Fair 

Value  Cost   Fair 
Value 

….................Ltd
….....shares of Rs…. Each  -    -    -    -    -    -   
….................Ltd
….....shares of Rs…. Each  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -    -    -    -   

4.10.2 Investment In unquoted subsidiaries

Particulars
2075-76 2074-75 2073-74

 Cost   Fair 
Value  Cost   Fair 

Value  Cost   Fair 
Value 

….................Ltd
….....shares of Rs…. Each  -    -    -    -    -    -   
….................Ltd
….....shares of Rs…. Each  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -    -    -    -   

4.9 Current tax Assets/Liability

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75 2073-74
Current tax assets  77,182,126  48,871,830  19,838,118 
Current year Income Tax Assets  77,182,126  48,871,830  19,838,118 
Tax Assets of Prior Periods
Current tax liabilities  35,531,249  39,679,920  -   
Current year Income Tax Liabilities  35,531,249  39,679,920  -   
Tax Liabilities of Prior Periods  -    -    -   

 35,531,249  39,679,920  -   
Total of income tax assets/(liabilities)  41,650,876  9,191,911  19,838,118 

4.10 Investment In subsidiaries

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75 2073-74
Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries  -    -    -   
Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries  -    -    -   
Total Investment  -    -    -   
Less: Impairment Allowances
Net Carrying Amount  -    -    -   

NPR

NPR

NPR

NPR
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4.103 Information relating to subsidiaries of the bank

Particulars
 Percentage of owneship

2075-76 2074-75 2073-74
….................Ltd
….................Ltd

4.10.4: Non Controlling Interest of the Subsidiaries  

 Group 
2075-76
 ,,,,,,,,, 

Equity Interest held by NCI (%)
Profi t (Loss) allocated during the year
Accumulated Balances of NCI as on Ashad End
Dividend Paid to NCI

 2074-75 
 …....... 

Equity Interest held by NCI (%)
Profi t (Loss) allocated during the year
Accumulated Balances of NCI as on Ashad End
Dividend Paid to NCI

4.11 Investment In associates

Particulars
2075-76 2074-75 2073-74

 Cost   Fair 
Value  Cost   Fair 

Value  Cost   Fair 
Value 

Investment in Quoted associates  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Investment in Unquoted associates  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Total Investment  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Less: Impairment Allowances  -    -   
Net Carrying Amount  -    -    -    -    -    -   

NPR

NPR
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4.11.3 Information relating to associates of the bank

Particulars
 Percentage of owneship 

2075-76 2074-75 2073-74

4.11.1 Investment In quoted associates

Particulars
2075-76 2074-75 2073-74

 Cost   Fair 
Value  Cost   Fair 

Value  Cost   Fair 
Value 

….................Ltd
….....shares of Rs…. Each  -    -    -    -    -    -   
….................Ltd
….....shares of Rs…. Each  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -    -    -    -   

4.11.2 Investment In unquoted associates

Particulars
2075-76 2074-75 2073-74

 Cost   Fair 
Value  Cost   Fair 

Value  Cost   Fair 
Value 

 -    -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -    -    -    -   

4.11.4: Equity value of associates

 Group
2075-76 2074-75

4.12 Investment Properties
Particulars 2075-76 2074-75 2073-74

Investment Properties measured at Fair Value
Balance as on Shrawan 01  41,345,733  41,345,733  41,345,733 
Addition/(Disposal) during the year  (5,000,000)  -    -   
Net Changes in fair value during the year
Adjustment/Transfer
Net Amount  36,345,733  41,345,733  41,345,733 
Investment Properties measured at Cost
Balance as on Shrawan 01  -    -    -   
Addition/(Disposal) during the year
Adjustment/Transfer
Accumulated depreciation
Accumulated impairment loss
Net Amount  -    -    -   
Total  36,345,733  41,345,733  41,345,733 

NPR

NPR

NPR

NPR

NPR
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4.14 Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Particulars Goodwill
Software

Other Total Ashad 
end Purchased Developed

Cost
As on Shrawan 01 2074  -    2,745,807  -    -    2,745,807 
Addition during the year  -    -    -    -   
 Acquisition  -    457,085  -    -    457,085 
 Capitalization  -    -    -    -    -   
Disposal during the year  -    -    -    -    -   
Adjustment/Revaluation  -    -    -    -   
Balance as on Ashad end 2075  -    3,202,892  -    -    3,202,892 
Addition during the Year  -    -    -    -   
 Acquisition  -    717,550  -    -    717,550 
 Capitalization  -    -    -    -    -   
Disposal during the year  -    -    -    -   
Adjustment/Revaluation  -    -    -    -   
Balance as on Ashad end 2076  3,920,442  -    -    3,920,442 
Amortisation and Impairment
As on Shrawan 01. 2074  -    1,681,489  -    1,681,489 
Amortisation charge for the year  -    599,528  -    -    599,528 
Impairment for the year  -    -    -   
Disposals  -    -    -    -   
Adjustment  -    -    -    -   
As on Ashad end 2075  2,281,017  -    -    2,281,017 
Impairment for the year  -    -    -    -   
Amortisation charge for the year  -    444,463  -    -    444,463 
Disposals  -    -    -    -   
Adjustment  -    -    -    -   
As on Ashad end 2076  -    2,725,480  -    -    2,725,480 
Capital Work in Progress
Net Book Value
As on Ashad end 2074  -    1,064,318  -    -    1,064,318 
As on Ashad end 2075  -    921,875  -    -    921,875 
As on Ashad end 2076  -    1,194,962  -    -    1,194,962 

NPR
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4.15 Deferred Taxes Assets/(Liabilities)

Particulars  Deferred Tax 
Assets 

 Deferred Tax 
Liabilities 

2073-74
 Net Deferred 
Tax Assets /
(Liabilities) 

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items
        Loans and Advances to BFIs  -    -    -   
        Loans and Advances to Customers  -    -    -   
        Investment Properties  -    -    -   
        Investment Securities  -    -    -   
        Investment In Associates  -    -    -   
        Property and Equipment  -    (763,080)  (763,080)
        Employees' Defi ned Benefi t Plan  342,693  -    342,693 
        Employees' Leave Liability  890,856  -    890,856 
        Lease Liabilities  -    -    -   
        Provisions LLP  -    -    -   
        Other Temporary Differences  -    -    -   
Deferred tax on temporary differences  1,233,549  (763,080)  470,469 
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses  -    -    -   
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate  -    -    -   
Net Deferred Tax Asset (Liabilities) as on year end of 2073/74  470,469
Deferred Tax (Asset)/ Liabilities as on Shrawan 01, 2073  9,486,576 
Origination/(Reversal) during the year  (9,016,107)
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized in profi t or loss  (4,142,069)
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized in Other Comprehensive Income  -   
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized directly in equity  -   

Particulars  Deferred Tax 
Assets 

 Deferred Tax 
Liabilities 

2074-75
 Net Deferred 
Tax Assets /
(Liabilities) 

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items
        Loans and Advances to BFIs  -    -    -   
        Loans and Advances to Customers  -    -    -   
        Investment Properties  -    -    -   
        Investment Securities  -    -   
        Investment In Associates  -    -    -   
        Property and Equipment  -    (641,796)  (641,796)
        Employees' Defi ned Benefi t Plan  349,668  -    349,668 
        Employees' Leave Liability  888,780  -    888,780 
        Lease Liabilities  -    -    -   
        Provisions LLP  -    -    -   
        Other Temporary Differences  -    -   
Deferred tax on temporary differences  1,238,448  (641,796)  596,652 
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses  -    -    -   
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate  -    -    -   
Net Deferred Tax Asset (Liabilities) as on year end of 2074/75  596,652 
Deferred Tax (Asset)/ Liabilities as on Shrawan 01, 2074  (470,469)
Origination/(Reversal) during the year  126,183 
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized in profi t or loss  126,183 
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized in Other Comprehensive Income  -   
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized directly in equity  -   

NPR
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Particulars  Deferred Tax 
Assets 

 Deferred Tax 
Liabilities 

2075-76
 Net Deferred 
Tax Assets /
(Liabilities) 

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items  -    -    -   
        Loans and Advances to BFIs  -    -    -   
        Loans and Advances to Customers  -    -    -   
        Investment Properties  -    -    -   
        Investment Securities  -    (340,527)  (340,527)
        Investment In Associates  -    -    -   
        Property and Equipment  3,313,039  3,313,039 
        Employees' Defi ned Benefi t Plan  975,845  975,845 
        Employees' Leave Liability  1,006,958  -    1,006,958 
        Lease Liabilities  -    -    -   
        Provisions LLP  -    -    -   
        Other Temporary Differences  -   
Deferred tax on temporary differences  5,295,841  (340,527)  4,955,315 
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses  -    -    -   
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate  -    -    -   
Net Deferred Tax Asset (Liabilities) as on year end of 2075/76  4,955,315 
Deferred Tax (Asset)/ Liabilities as on Shrawan 01, 2075  (596,652)
Origination/(Reversal) during the year  4,358,663 
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized in profi t or loss  4,699,189 
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized in Other Comprehensive Income  (340,527)
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized directly in equity  -   

4.16 Other Assets

Particulars 31-03-2076 32-03-2075 01-04-2074
Assets held for Sale  -    -    -   
Other Non-Banking Assets  -    -    -   
Bills Receivable  -    -    -   
Accounts Receivable  36,938,255  2,248,728  16,854,511 
Accrued Income  -    -    -   
Prepayments and Deposits  3,805,597  7,487,220  3,204,717 
Income Tax Deposit  -    -    -   
Deferred Employee Expenditure  31,219,798  12,457,483  12,200,466 
Other  981,956  498,530  869,761 
   Stationery Stock  981,956  498,530  869,761 
   Commission Receivable  -    -    -   
   Deposit  -    -    -   
   Staff Advances  -    -    -   
Grand Total  72,945,606  22,691,961  33,129,455 

NPR
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4.17 Due to Bank and Financial Institutions

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 
Money Market Deposits  -    -   
Interbank Borrowing  1,470,000,000  -    250,000,000 
Other Deposits from BFIs  2,506,624,861  1,078,848,667  804,822,019 
Settlement and Clearing Accounts  -    -    -   
Other Deposits from BFIs  -   
Total  3,976,624,861  1,078,848,667  1,054,822,019 

4.18 Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 
Refi nance from NRB  -    30,357,000  25,892,843 
Standing Liquidity Facility  -    -    -   
Lender of Last Resort facility from NRB  -    -    -   
Securities sold under repurchase agreements  -    -    -   
Other Payable to NRB  11,100,000  68,451,330  116,387,441 
Total  11,100,000  98,808,330  142,280,284 

4.19 Derivative Financial instruments

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 
Held for Trading
    Interest Rate Swap  -    -    -   
    Currency Swap  -    -    -   
    Forward Exchange Contracts
    Others
Held for Risk Management
    Interest Rate Swap
    Currency Swap
    Forward Exchange Contracts.
    Others  -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -   

4.20 Deposits from customers

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 
Institutions Customers:  1,430,855,304  1,544,617,617  1,397,894,390 
   Term deposits  840,794,000  891,365,365  488,011,559 
   Call deposits  590,061,304  653,252,253  909,882,831 
   Current deposits  -    -    -   
   Other  -    -    -   
Individual Customers:  3,358,490,283  3,382,121,480  1,265,498,607 
   Term deposits  2,319,064,375  2,463,596,036  807,322,118 
   Saving deposits  991,597,873  858,902,842  458,176,490 
   Current deposits  -    -   
   Other  47,828,035  59,622,602  -   
Total  4,789,345,587  4,926,739,097  2,663,392,997 

NPR
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4.20.1 Currency wise analysis of deposit from customers

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 
Nepalese Rupee  4,789,345,587  4,926,739,097  2,663,392,997 
Indian Rupee  -    -    -   
United State dollar  -    -    -   
Great Britain pound  -    -    -   
Euro  -    -    -   
Japenese yen  -    -    -   
Chinese Yuan  -    -    -   
Other  -    -    -   
Total  4,789,345,587  4,926,739,097  2,663,392,997 

4.21 Borrowings

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 
Domestic Borrowing
Nepal Government
Other Institutions  -    -    -   
Other
Sub total  -    -    -   
Foreign Borrowing
Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions
Multilateral Development Banks
Other institutions
Sub total  -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -   

4.22 Provisions

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 
Provisions for redundancy  -    -    -   
Provision for restructuring  -    -    -   
Pending legal issues and tax litigation  -    -    -   
Onerous contracts  -    -    -   
Other  -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -   

4.22.1 Movement in Provisions

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 
Balance at Shrawan 1  -    -    -   
Provisions made during the year  -   
Provisions used during the year
Provisions reversed during the year
Unwind of discount
Balance at  Ashad end  -    -    -   

NPR

NPR
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4.23 Other Liabilities

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75  2073-74 
Liabilities for employees defi ned benefi t obligations  3,252,815  1,165,560  1,142,310 
Liabilities for employees defi ned contribution obligations  -    -    -   
Liabilities for leave  3,356,525  2,962,601  2,969,520 
Short term employee benefi ts  162,766  67,554  -   
Bills payable  -    -    -   
Creditors and accruals  12,468,488  3,271,847  3,117,216 
Interest payable on deposits  3,409,028  5,004,390  4,755,491 
Interest payable on borrowing  -    -    -   
Liabilities on defered grant income  -    -    -   
Unpaid Dividend  -    -    -   
Liabilities under Finance Lease  -    -    -   
Employee bonus payable  13,135,724  14,196,341  7,325,031 
Other Liabilities  9,115,348  9,732,271  5,476,424 
     Audit Fee Payable  334,500  334,500  334,500 
     TDS Payable  8,775,135  9,393,471  5,019,376 
     Others  5,714  4,300  122,549 

 -    -    -   
Total  44,900,694  36,400,564  24,785,993 

4.23.1. Defi ned Benefi t Obligation

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Present value of unfunded obligations  (2,087,255)  -    -   
Present value of funded obligations  -    -    -   
Total present value of obligations  (2,087,255)  -    -   
Fair value of plan assets  (2,087,255)  -    -   
Present value of net obligations  -    -    -   
Recognised liability for defi ned benefi t obligations  -    -    -   

The amounts recognised in the statements of fi nancials positions are as follows :

4.23.2: Plan Assets

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Equity securities  -    -    -   
Government bonds  -    -    -   
Bank deposit  -    -    -   
Other  (2,087,255)  -    -   
Total  (2,087,255)  -    -   

Plan assets comprise

NPR

NPR
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4.23.3: Movement in the present value of defi ned benefi t obligations

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Defi ned benefi t obligations at Shrawan 1  -    -    -   
Actuarial losses  -    -    -   
Benefi ts paid by the plan  (2,087,255)  -    -   
Current service costs; Past Service Cost and interest  -    -    -   
Defi ned benefi t obligations at Ashad end  (2,087,255)  -    -   

4.23.4: Movement in the fair value of plan assets

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Fair value of plan assets at Shrawan 1  -    -    -   
Contributions paid into the plan  -    -    -   
Benefi ts paid during the year  (2,087,255)  -    -   
Actuarial (losses) gains  -    -    -   
Expected return on plan assets  -    -    -   
Fair value of plan assets at Ashad end  (2,087,255)  -    -   

4.23.5: Amount recognised in profi t or loss

Particulars  2075/76  2074/75  2073/74 
Current service costs  -    -   
Past service costs-(non Vested)  -    -    -   
Past service costs (Vested)  -    -   
Interest on obligation  -    -   
Expected return on plan assets  -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -   

4.23.7: Actuarial  assumptions

Particulars  2075/76  2074/75  2073/74 
Discount rate
Expected return on plan asset
Future salary increase
Withdrawal rate

4.23.6: Amount recognised in other comprehensive income

Particulars  2075/76  2074/75  2073/74 
Acturial (gain)/loss  -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -   

 Bank  
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4.24 Debt secutities issued

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Debt securities issued designated as at fair value 
through profi t or loss

 -    -    -   

Debt securities issued at amortised cost  -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -   

4.25 Subordinate Liabilities

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Redeemable preference shares  -    -    -   
Irredemable cumulative preference shares (liabilities 
component)
Other
Total  -    -    -   

4.26 Share Capital

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75 2073-74
Ordinary Shares 804,060,210  804,060,210 724,378,500
Convertible Preference Shares (Equity component)  -    -    -   
Irredemable Preference Shares (Equity component)  -    -    -   
Perpetual debt (Equity component only)  -    -    -   
Calls in Advance in Ordinary Shares  -    -    -   
Total 804,060,210 804,060,210 724,378,500

4.26.1 Share capital detail

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75 2073-74
Authorised capital
100,000,000 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each  1,000,000,000  1,000,000,000  1,000,000,000 
Issued Capital
7,243,785 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 2073-74) 724,378,500
8,040,602.10 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 74/75) 804,060,210
 8,040,602.10 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 75/76) 804,060,210
Subscribed and paid up capital
7,243,785 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 2073-74) 724,378,500
8,040,602.10 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 2074/75 804,060,210
8,040,602.10 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 2075/76) 804,060,210
Total 804,060,210 804,060,210 724,378,500

NPR

NPR

NPR

NPR
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4.27 Reserves

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75 2073-74
Statutory general reserve  70,213,012  55,590,476  37,321,954 
Exchange equilisation reserve
Corporate social responsibility reserve  2,156,448  1,425,321  511,895 
Capital redemption reserve
Regulatory reserve  56,214,103  -    -   
Investment adjustment reserve  -    -    -   
Capital reserve
Assets revaluation reserve  -    -    -   
Fair value reserve  794,562  -    -   
Dividend Equalisation Reserve
Actuarial gain/(Loss) Reserve  -    -    -   
Special reserve
Other reserve  -    -    -   
Total  129,378,125  57,015,797  37,833,849 

4.28 Contingent liabilities and commitments

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Contingent liabilities  2,300,000  600,000  600,000 
Undrawn and undisbursed facilities  -    -    -   
Capital commitment  -    -    -   
Lease Commitment  -    -    -   
Litigation  -    -    -   
Total  2,300,000  600,000  600,000 

4.26.2 Ordinary Share Ownership

Particulars
2075-76 2074-75 2073-74

% of 
holding Amount  % of 

holding  Amount   % of 
holding   Amount

Domestic ownership 100.00%  804,060,210 100.00%  804,060,210 100.00%  724,378,500 
Nepal Government
"A" Class licenced institutions

Other Licenced institutions

   Other institutions & individuals 2.16%  17,405,133 2.16%  17,405,133 3.67%  26,574,812 

   Public 97.84%  786,655,077 97.84%  786,655,077 96.33%  697,803,688 

   Other -  -   -  -   

Foreign Ownership

Total 100.00%  804,060,210 100.00%  804,060,210 100.00%  724,378,500 

NPR

NPR

NPR
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4.28.1: Contingent Liabilities

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Acceptance and documentary credit  -    -    -   
Bills for collection  -    -    -   
Forward exchange contracts  -    -    -   
Guarantees  -    -    -   
Underwriting commitment  -    -    -   
Other commitments  2,300,000  600,000  600,000 
Total  2,300,000  600,000  600,000 

4.28.2: Undrawn and undisbursed facilities

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Undisbursed amount of loans  -    -    -   
Undrawn limits of overdrafts  -    -    -   
Undrawn limits of credit cards  -    -    -   
Undrawn limits of letter of credit  -    -    -   
Undrawn limits of guarantee  -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -   

4.28.3: Capital commitments

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Capital commitments in relation to Property and Equipment
Approved and contracted for  -    -    -   
Approved but not contracted for  -    -    -   
Sub total  -    -    -   
Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets
Approved and contracted for  -    -    -   
Approved but not contracted for  -    -    -   
Sub total  -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -   

Capital expenditure approved by relevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in fi nancial statements

NPR

NPR

NPR
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4.28.4: Lease commitments

Particulars  2075-76  2074-75  2073-74 
Operating lease commitments
"Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable 
operating lease, where the bank is lessee"
     Not later than 1 year  -    -    -   
     Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years  -    -    -   
     Later than 5 years  -    -    -   
Sub total  -    -    -   
Finance lease commitments
Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable 
operating lease, where the bank is lessee
     Not later than 1 year  -    -    -   
     Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years  -    -    -   
     Later than 5 years  -    -    -   
Sub total  -    -    -   
Grand total  -    -    -   

4.29  Interest Income

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
Cash and cash equivalent  -    80,084,622 
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  -    -   
Placement with bank and fi nancial institutions  95,430,490  -   
Loan and advances to bank and fi nancial institutions  543,122  -   
Loans and advances to customers  918,635,569  661,523,358 
Investment securities  14,304,610  6,589,856 
Loan and advances to staff  2,336,648  1,958,042 
Other Interest Income
Total interest income  1,031,250,439  750,155,879 

4.30 Interest Expense

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
Due to bank and fi nancial institutions  -    -   
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  -    1,214,288 
Deposits from customers  652,338,308  537,691,249 
Borrowing  20,146,384  3,268,600 
Debt securities issued  -    -   
Subordinated liabilities  -    -   
Other Charges  -    -   
Total Interest expense  672,484,692  542,174,137 

4.28.5: Litigation
Contingent Tax Liabilities

NPR

NPR

NPR
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4.31 Fees and commission income

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
Loan administration fees  -    -   
Service fees  30,766,573  26,684,538 
Consortium fees
Commitment fees
DD/TT/Swift fees  -    -   
Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees  18,441  195,647 
Renewal fees
Prepayment and swap fees  -    -   
Investment banking fees
Asset management fees
Brokerage fees
Remittance fees  648,612  938,247 
Commission on letter of credit  -    -   
Commission on guarantee contracts issued  36,000  -   
Commission on share underwriting/issue
Locker rental  -    -   
Other fees and commision income  9,625,753  11,209,894 
Total Fees and Commission Income  41,095,379  39,028,325 

4.32 Fees and commission Expense

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
ATM management fees  -    -   
VISA/Master card fees  -    -   
Guarantee commission  -    -   
Brokerage  -    -   
DD/TT/Swift fees.  -    -   
Remittance fees and commission  19,400  8,615 
Other fees and commission expense  -    1,539,540 
Total Fees and Commission Expense  19,400  1,548,155 

4.33 Net Trading Income

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
Changes in fair value of trading assets  -    -   
Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets  -    -   
Interest income on trading assets  -    -   
Dividend income on trading assets  -    -   
Gain/loss foreign exchange transation  -    -   
Other  -    -   
Net Trading Income  -    -   

NPR

NPR

NPR
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4.34 Other Operating Income

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
Foreign exchange revaluation gain  -    -   
Gain/loss on sale of investment securities  -    25,584,020 
Fair value gain/loss on investment properties
Dividend on equity instruments  -    -   
Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment  -    (12,684)
Gain/loss on sale of investment property  -    -   
Operating lease income  -    -   
Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver  -    -   
Other Operating Income  -    -   
Total  -    25,571,336 

4.35 Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to BFIs  -    -   
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customers  135,073,809  19,399,211 
Impairment charge/(reversal) on fi nancial Investment  -    -   
Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with BFIs
Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment
Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets
Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment properties
Impairment charge/(reversal) on Other Assets  -    -   
Total  135,073,809  19,399,211 

4.36 Personnel Expenses

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
Salary  35,077,092  26,549,471 
Allowances  17,342,992  12,379,183 
Gratuity Expense  2,087,255  903,413 
Provident Fund  2,852,229  2,026,728 
Uniform  -    -   
Training & development expense  1,564,010  886,436 
Leave encashment  4,068,494  2,752,103 
Medical  2,811,211  2,414,771 
Insurance  -    -   
Employees incentive  -    -   
Cash-settled share-based payments  -    -   
Pension expense  -    -   
Finance expense under NFRS  2,336,648  1,958,042 
Other expenses related to staff  1,276,981  957,544 
Subtotal  69,416,912  50,827,690 
Employees bonus  12,776,467  13,060,267 
Grand Total  82,193,379  63,887,957 

NPR

NPR

NPR
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4.37 Other Operating Expenses

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
Directors' fee  874,000  644,500 
Directors' expense  21,434  36,597 
Auditors' remuneration  339,000  339,000 
Other audit related expense  5,475  13,132 
Professional and legal expense  -    -   
Offi ce administration expense (4.37 A)  29,434,250  24,099,148 
Operating Lease expense (4.37 B)  22,349,706  18,917,525 
Operating expense of investment properties  -    -   
Corporate social responsibility expense  -    -   
Onerous lease provisions  -    -   
Other Expenses  4,131,820  2,684,743 
       Repair & Maintenance Vehicle  422,984  337,863 
       Repair & Maintenance Others  3,708,836  1,187,145 
       Repair & Maint.. Offi ce Equipment & Furniture  -    493,957 
       Share Issue Expenses  -    -   
       Deposit Premium  -    665,778 
Total  57,155,684  46,734,645 

4.37 A Ofi ce Administration Expenses

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
Insurance  2,427,364  1,201,849 
Postage, Telephone,  3,534,088  2,829,414 
Printing & Stationery  4,638,762  2,520,598 
Newspaper & Periodicals  8,568  38,814 
Advertisements  7,161,859  7,030,773 
Travelling Expenses  2,666,863  1,655,742 
Fuel Expenses  -    -   
Entertainment  431,825  242,337 
AGM Expenses  312,518  392,515 
Annual Fee  807,509  1,414,641 
Offi ce Expenses  7,331,895  5,887,144 
Technical Service Fees  113,000  885,321 
Miscelleneous Expenses  -    -   
Total  29,434,250  24,099,148 

4.37 B Operating Lease Expenses

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
House Rent Expenses  11,196,961  9,784,694 
Electricity Expenses  3,506,835  3,228,388 
Security Expenses  7,645,909  5,904,443 
Total  22,349,706  18,917,525 

NPR

NPR

NPR
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4.38 Depreciation and Amortisation

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
Depreciation on property and equipment  21,029,651  9,360,312 
Depreciation on investment property  -    -   
Amortisation of intangible assets  444,463  599,528 
Total  21,474,114  9,959,840 

4.39 Non Operating Income

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
Recovery of Loan written off  -    -   
Other Income  -    530,000 
Total  -    530,000 

4.40 Non Operating expense

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
Loan written off  -    -   
Redundancy provision  -    -   
Expense of restructuring
Other expense.
Total  -    -   

4.41 Income Tax Expenses

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
Current Tax Expenses  35,531,249  39,679,920 
Current Year  35,531,249  39,679,920 
Adjustment for Prior Years  -    -   
Deferred tax Expenses  (4,699,189)  (126,183)
Origination and Reversal of Temporary Differences  (4,699,189)  (126,183)
Change in tax Rate
Recognition of Previously unrecognized Tax Losses  -    -   
Total Income tax expense  30,832,060  39,553,736 

NPR

NPR

NPR

NPR

4.41.1: Reconciliation of Tax Expenses and Accounting Profi t

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75
Profi t Before Tax  103,944,740  131,581,594 
Tax Amount at the Rate of 30%  31,183,422  39,474,478 
Add: Tax Effect of the expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose  4,207,129  8,358,087 
Less: Tax Effect on Exempt Income  (369,638)
Add/Less: Tax Effect on other Items  140,699  (0)
Total Income Tax Expenses  35,531,249  47,462,928 
Effective Tax Rate 34.18% 36.07%
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Manjushree Finance  Limited
 Statement of Distributable Profi t or Loss 

As on 31st Ashad 2076
 (As per NRB Regulation) 

 Restated 
 Particulars 31st Ashadh 2076 32nd Ashadh 2075

 Opening Retained Earning  114,539,285.84 
 Net profi t or (loss) as per statement of profi t or loss  73,112,680  92,027,858 
 Appropriations: 
 a. General reserve  (14,622,536)
 b. Foreign exchange fl uctuation fund  -   
 c. Capital redemption reserve  -   
 d. Corporate social responsibility fund  (731,127)
 e. Employees' training fund  -   
 f. Dividend Distribution of Previous Year  (23,317,746)
 g. Share Issue Expenses directly charged to equity  (328,297)
 f. Other  -   

 Profi t or (loss) before regulatory adjustment  148,652,261  92,027,858 
 Regulatory adjustment : 
 a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+)  (28,264,603)
 b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+)  -   
 c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+)  (96,373)
 d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/reversal (+)  (22,897,812)
 e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+)  (4,955,315)
 f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+) 
 g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/resersal (+) 
 h. Acturial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+)  -   
 i. Acturial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+) 
 j. Acturial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+) 
 i. Other (+/-) 
 Distributable profi t or (loss)  92,438,158  92,027,858 
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Manjushree Finance Limited
Disclosures & Additional Information

Ashad End 2076

5.1 Risk Management
In compliance with Nepal Rastra Bank Directive on 6 "Corporate Governance", the Board of Finance Company has 
established a Risk Management Committee with clear terms of reference. As at the date of this report, the Finance 
Company'sRiskManagement Committee comprised of the following: 

S.N. Members of Risk Management Committee Designation
1 Mr.  Shiva Prasad Sharma Pudasaini(Director) Co-ordinator
2 Mr. SumanPrasad Adhikari(Director) Member
3 Mr. Chinta Mani Gautam(Director) Member
4 Mr.NarayanSubedi Member
5 Mr. Hem Raj Ojha Member Secretary

The Committee meets at least four times annually. The committee oversees and reviews the fundamental prudential risks 
including operational, credit, market, reputational, capital and liquidity risk etc. 
The responsibilities of Risk Management Committee are as follows: 
 a. Formulate policies and guidelines for identifi cation, measurement, monitoring and control all major risk 
  categories. 
 b. Ensuring the Finance Company has clear, comprehensive and well documented policies and procedure. 
 c. Defi ning the Finance Company's overall risk tolerance in relation to credit risk.
 d. Ensuring that Finance Company's signifi cant risks exposure is maintained at prudent levels and consistent with 
  the available capital.
Apart from Board Level Risk Management Committee the other committees and groups as mentioned below supports 
for Overall Risk Management. 

i) Risk Governance
Risk management committee of the Finance Company has formed to review the credit risk, market risk and liquidity 
risk of the Finance. Apart from this the Finance Company has formed the Assets Liability Committee (ALCO) to monitor 
Liquidity risk as well as market risk and Anti-Money Laundering Prevention committee (AML) in order to monitor the 
operational risk. The committee and subcommittee has effectively discharged their duties & responsibility. 
Risk management committee analyse the Stress testing of the Finance Company as required by Nepal Rastra Bank and 
its impact and corrective action to mitigate the risk. 
Through its risk management framework, the Finance Company seeks to effi ciently manage credit, market and liquidity 
risks which arise directly through the Finance Company's commercial activities as well as operational, regulatory and 
reputational risks which arise as a normal consequence of any business undertaking. As part of this framework, the 
Finance Company uses a set of principles that describe its risk management culture. The Finance has developed Risk 
Management Policy to manage Credit risk,Market risk and liquidity risk. 
The major risk areas and mitigation mechanism is as given below; 

1) Credit Risk
Credit risk is the potential for loss due to failure of counterparty to meet its obligations to pay the Finance Company in 
accordance with agreed terms. 
A standardized loan application forms has been in use for facilitating collection and analysis of all the relevant data for 
evaluating credit worthiness and proper evaluation of the credit risk of the prospective borrower. The factors considered 
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in evaluating loan applications normally includedprospects of the business, management of the fi rm/company, fi nancial 
analysis- income statement, balance sheet, cash fl ow statement, key fi nancial indicators, key risk and mitigates. Further, 
inspection and supervision are also conducted before approval of the loan for pre-analysis and after the disbursement of 
loan as well for monitoring the utilization of loan.

2) Operational Risk
Operational risk is the prospect of loss of resulting from inadequate or failed procedures, systems or policies, employee 
errors, system failures, fraud or other criminal activity, any event that disrupts business processes. 
For the control of operational risk of institution, it has Financial Administration Policy, Employee Bylaws, Operational 
manual, AML, KYC& CFT policy, and Guidelines for AML, KYC&CFT, Suspicious Transaction identifi cation Procedure, 
Politically exposed person identifi cation procedure, which guides the day to day operation.
Each risk control owner is responsible for identifying risks that are material and for maintaining an effective control 
environment across the organization. Risk control owners have responsibility for the control of operational risk arising 
from the management of the following activities: External Rules & Regulations, Liability, Legal Enforceability, Damage or 
Loss of Physical Assets, Safety & Security, Internal Fraud or Dishonesty, External Fraud, Information Security, Processing 
Failure, and Model. Operational risks can arise from all business lines and from all activities carried out by the Finance 
Company. 

3) Market Risk
Risks arising out of adverse movements in interest rates and equity prices are covered under Market Risk Management. 
Market Risk is the potential for loss of earnings or economic value due to adverse changes in fi nancial market rates or 
prices. Institution exposure to market risk arises principally from customer driven transactions. 

4) Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the potential that the Finance Company either does not have suffi cient liquid fi nancial resources available 
to meet all its obligations as they fall due, or can only access these fi nancial resources at excessive cost.

5) Reputational Risk
Reputational risk is a risk of loss resulting from damages to reputation of institution, in lost revenue; increased operating, 
capital or regulatory costs; or destruction of shareholder value. 
Reputational risk is managed by the management committee which are responsible for protecting the institution’s 
reputation locally and has the responsibility to ensure that the Finance Company does not undertake any activities that 
may cause material damage to the reputation of institution.

6) Employee Benefi t Risk
Employee benefi t risk is the potential risk of loss due to having to meet shortfall in the Finance Company's defi ned 
benefi ts gratuity and leave encashment schemes. 
The gross obligation for gratuity is calculated considering the salary at the time of retirement of the individual staff and 
number of years’ service with the fi nance. The home leave can be accumulated for maximum period of 60 days for total 
period served by individual staff. The gross obligation for leave encashment is calculated considering the last drawn 
salary multiplied by no of eligible days for leave encashment.

7) Internal Control
The Board is committed to managing risks and in controlling its business and fi nancial activities in a manner which 
enables it to maximize profi table business opportunities, avoid or reduce risks which can cause loss or reputational 
damage, ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations and enhance resilience to external events. To achieve 
this, the Board has adopted policies and procedures of risk identifi cation, risk evaluation, risk mitigation and control/
monitoring.  
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The effectiveness of the Company’s internal control system is reviewed regularly by the Board, its Committees, 
Management and Internal Audit. The Audit Committee has reviewed the effectiveness of the Finance Company's system 
of internal control during the year and provided feedback to the Board as appropriate. The Internal Audit monitors 
compliance with policies/standards and the effectiveness of internal control structures across the Company through its 
program of business/unit audits. Internal Audit reports are quarterly forwarded to the Audit Committee. The fi ndings of 
all audits are reported to the Chief Executive Offi cer and Business Heads for initiating immediate corrective measures.  

8) Any Other Risk
Compliance Risk
Compliance risk is the risk of legal or regulatory sanctions, material fi nancial loss, or loss to reputation due to failure to 
comply with laws, rules and standards.
MFL is committed to follow best practices and market standards in the areas of accountability, transparency and business 
ethics. The Finance Company aims at a zero tolerance of misconduct and corruption. 
Strategic Risk
Strategic risk is the risk in achieving Finance Company's strategic objectives, both from internal and external events and 
scenarios which prevent from achieving strategic objectives.
Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk arises when there is a mismatch between positions, which are subject to interest rate adjustment within 
a specifi ed period. 
AML/CFT Risk
AML/CFT risk is related with providing fi nancial services to money launders and terrorists for channelling of money 
derived from crime or aimed at funding terrorism.
The strictness of the provisions made in laws and directives refl ect the seriousness of this issue; non-compliance of 
which may cause signifi cant reputational risk as well as may result in adverse consequences
A separate AML, KYC &CFT Unit is established which looks after the effective implementation and compliance of AML, 
KYC&CFT related prevailing Acts, Rules and Directives.
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5.2 Capital Management
 i. Qualitative disclosures

The Finance Company has maintained the capital adequacy as per Capital adequacy framework, 2007 (Updated 
July 2008) as required by Nepal Rastra Bank. The main objective of this framework is to develop a safe and sound 
fi nancial system by way of suffi cient amount of qualitative capital and risk management practices. The total equity of 
the Finance Company comprises of paid up capital, statutory reserves and other reserves. The Finance Company 
does not have any other complex or hybrid capital instruments. Capital adequacy ratio as on Ashad end 2076 is 
13.34% and 12.47% on core capital and capital fund respectively.Similarly, Capital Adequacy Ratio as per Basel 
II as on Ashad End 2076 is 15.44 percent and 16.51 percent of Core Capital  and Total Capital Fund respectively.
Assessment of capital adequacy of Finance Company is done on regular basis taking into considerations the 
exposure of bank. Also, the analysis of possible impact on capital adequacy is being done on regular basis taking 
into consideration the future impacts on assumptive basis. Capital adequacy of Finance Company and impact in 
capital due to future change in nature and size of business is discussed in Risk Management Committee and is 
summarized in board. Regular monitoring of nature of business is being done so that unexpected negative impact 
could not take place in capital adequacy of Finance Company. Reporting to regulatory body is being done as 
prescribed by compliance department.
The internal capital adequacy assessment process (ICAAP) is a comprehensive process which requires board and 
senior management oversight, monitoring, reporting and internal control reviews at regular intervals to ensure the 
alignment of regulatory capital requirement with the true risk profi le of the Finance Company and thus ensure long-
term safety and soundness of the Finance Company. The key components of an effective ICAAP are discussed 
below.

 a. Board and senior management oversight
Board and senior management oversight management is responsible for understanding the nature and level of 
risk being taken by the Finance Company and how this risk relates to adequate capital levels. It is also responsible 
for ensuring that the formality and sophistication of the risk management processes is commensurate with the 
complexity of its operations. A sound risk management process, thus, is the foundation for an effective assessment 
of the adequacy of a Finance Company's capital position.
The board of directors of the Finance Company is responsible for setting the Finance Company's tolerance for risks. 
The board also ensures that management establishes a mechanism for assessing various risks; develops a system 
to relate these risks to the Finance Company's capital level and sets up a method for monitoring compliance with 
internal policies. It is equally important that the board instills strong internal controls and thereby an effective control 
environment through adoption of written policies and procedures and ensures that the policies and procedures are 
effectively communicated throughout the Finance Company.

 b. Sound Capital Assessment
Another crucial component of an effective ICAAP is the assessment of capital. In order to be able to make a sound 
capital assessment the Finance Company should, at minimum, have the following: 
¾ Policies and procedures designed to ensure that the Finance Company identifi es, measures, and reports all 
 material risks; 
¾ A process that relates capital to the level of risk; 
¾ A process that states capital adequacy goals with respect to risk, taking account of the Finance Company's 
 strategic focus and business plan; and 
¾ A process of internal control, reviews and audit to ensure the integrity of the overall management process. 

 c. Comprehensive assessment of risk
All material risks faced by the Finance Company should be addressed in the capital assessment process. Nepal 
Rastra Bank recognizes that not all risks can be measured precisely. However, Finance Company should develop 
a process to estimate risks with reasonable certainties. In order to make a comprehensive assessment of risks, the 
process should, at minimum, address the following forms of risk.
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1. Credit Risk
2. Credit Concentration Risk
3. Operational Risk
4. Market Risk
5. Liquidity Risk

 d. Monitoring and reporting 
The Finance Company has established an adequate system for monitoring and reporting risk exposures and 
assessing how the Finance Company's changing risk profi le affects the need for capital. The Finance Company's 
senior management or board of directors, on a regular basis, receives reports on the Finance Company's risk profi le 
and capital needs. These reports allow senior management to: 
¾ Evaluate the level and trend of material risks and their effect on capital levels; 
¾ Evaluate the sensitivity and reasonableness of key assumptions used in the capital assessment measurement 
 system; 
¾ Determine that the Finance Company holds suffi cient capital against the various risks and is in compliance 
 with established capital adequacy goals; and 
¾ Assess its future capital requirements based on the Finance Company's reported risk profi le and make 
 necessary adjustments to the Finance Company's strategic plan accordingly. 

 e. Internal Control Review
The Finance Company's internal control structure is essential to a sound capital assessment process. Effective 
control of the capital assessment process includes an independent review and, where appropriate, the involvement 
of internal or external audits. The Finance Company's board of directors has a responsibility to ensure that 
management establishes a system for assessing the various risks, develops a system to relate risk to the Finance 
Company's capital level, and establishes a method for monitoring compliance with internal policies. The board 
should regularly verify whether its system of internal controls is adequate to ensure well-ordered and prudent 
conduct of business. The bank should conduct periodic reviews of its risk management process to ensure its 
integrity, accuracy, and reasonableness. Key areas that should be reviewed include: 
¾ Appropriateness of the Finance Company's capital assessment process given the nature, scope and complexity 
 of its activities; 
¾ Identifi cation of large exposures and risk concentrations; 
¾ Accuracy and completeness of data inputs into the Finance Company's assessment process; 
¾ Reasonableness and validity of scenarios used in the assessment process; and 
¾ Stress testing and analysis of assumptions and inputs. 

 5.2.2 Quantitative Disclosures
  1. Capital Structure & Capital Adequacy (As per Basel I)
  • Calculation of Capital Adequacy Ratio

Risk Weighted Exposures  Current Period  
Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk 7,211,942,809
Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk 502,262,028
Total Risk Weighted Exposures 7,714,204,837
Total Core Capital 962,416,628
Total Capital 1,028,909,049

NPR
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  • Capital Adequacy Ratio
Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Finance Company as on Ashad 2076 is 13.34 percent & 12.48 percent  of 
Core Capital respectively.

  2. Capital Structure & Capital Adequacy (As per Base l II)
       •  Core Capital & Breakdown of Its Components  

Particulars Amount (NPR)
Paid up Equity Share Capital 804,060,210
Irredeemable Non-cumulative preference shares 
Share Premium 660,563
Proposed Bonus Equity Shares 
Statutory General Reserves   70,213,012
Retained Earnings 92,438,158
Un-audited current year cumulative profi t/(loss) 
Capital Redemption Reserve   
Capital Adjustment Reserve
Dividend Equalization Reserves 
Other Free Reserve 
Less: Goodwill 
Less: Deferred Tax Assets 4,955,315
Less: Fictitious Assets
Less: Investment  in equity in licensed Financial Institutions    
Less: Investment in equity of institutions with fi nancial interests       
Less: Investment in equity of institutions in excess of limits       
Less: Investments arising out of underwriting commitments 
Less: Reciprocal crossholdings  
Less: Purchase of land & building in excess of limit and unutilized
Less: Other Deductions 
Total Core Capital 962,416,628

• Supplementary Capital& Breakdown of Its Components 
• Total Qualifying Capital

Particulars Amount
Core Capital 962,416,628
Supplementary Capital 66,492,422
Total Capital Fund 1,028,909,050

    • Capital Adequacy Ratio
    Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Finance Company as on Ashad 2076 is 16.51 percent &15.44 percent of Core 
    Capital respectively.
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      2. Risk Exposure
 • Risk Weighted Exposures for Credit Risk. Operation Risk, Market Risk

Risk Weighted Exposures  Current Period  
Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk 5,953,958,238
Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk 279,345,412
Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk -
Total Risk Weighted Exposures 6,233,303,650

• Risk Weighted Exposures of Credit Risk:
Categories Amount(Rs)
Claims on Government & Central Bank
Claims on Other Financial Entities
Claims on Domestic Banks that meet capital adequacy requirement 331,836,354
Claims on Domestic Corporate & Securities Firms 785,000,000
Claims on Regulatory Retail Portfolio & Other Retail Portfolio 2,233,201,367
Claims Secured By Residential Properties(over due) 98,660
Claims Secured By Residential Properties 1,080,436,262
Claims Secured By Commercial Real Estate 70,000,000
Past Due Claims 10,515,547
High Risk Claims 1,107,135,443
Investment in equity and other capital instruments of institution listed in stock 96,982,290
Staff Loan Secured by Residential Properties 41,221,756
Other Assets 196,380,559
Off Balance Sheet Items 1,150,000
Total 5,953,958,238

•  Total Risk Weighted Exposure Calculation Table
Risk Weighted Exposures  Current Period  
Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk 5,953,958,238
Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk 279,345,412
Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk -
Total Risk Weighted Exposures (Before Adjustment of Pillar II) 6,233,303,650
Less: Supervisory Adjustments (If Any)
Total Core Capital 962,416,628
Total Capital 1,028,909,049

    •  Amount of Non-Performing Assets (both Gross and Net):
  

Particulars Gross Amount (Rs) Loan Loss Provision (Rs) Net NPL (Rs)
Restructured - - -
Sub-Standard - - -
Doubtful 23,100,000 11,550,000 11,550,000
Loss 201,889,456 201,889,456 -
Total 224,989,456 213,439,456 11,550,000

NPR

NPR

NPR

NPR
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  5.2.3 Compliance With External Requirement
  The Finance Company, at all times, has complied the externally imposed capital requirement.

NPR5.3 Classifi cation of Financial assets & fi nancial liabilities

Financial Assets Amortized Cost
Fair value through 
other comprehen-

sive income

Fair value 
through profi t or 

loss
 Total 

Cash in hand  109,178,643  109,178,643 
Balances with B/FIs  1,659,181,768  1,659,181,768 
Money at call and short notice  -    -   
Interbank placement  -    -   
Balance at NRB  352,574,286  352,574,286 
Derivative fi nancial instrument  -   
Loans & Advances  6,702,692,926  6,702,692,926 
Government bonds  910,000,000  910,000,000 
Government treasury bills  95,507,320  95,507,320 
Equity investments  98,117,378  98,117,378 
Other assets  40,743,852  40,743,852 
Total Financial Assets  9,869,878,795  98,117,378  -    9,967,996,173 

Financial Liabilities Amortized Cost

Fair value through profi t or loss 
(FVTPL)

 Total 
 Held for trading Designated at 

FVTPL
Deposits from customers  4,789,345,587  4,789,345,587 
Due to Banks & Financial Institutions  3,976,624,861  3,976,624,861 
Due to Nepal Rastra Banks  11,100,000  11,100,000 
Debt Securities  -    -   
Employee related liabilities  19,907,830  19,907,830 
Bills payable  -    -   
Creditors and accruals  12,468,488  12,468,488 
Interest payable on deposit  3,409,028  3,409,028 
Interest payable on borrowing  -    -   
Unpaid Dividend  -    -   
Liabilities under Finance Lease  -    -   
Other liabilities  9,115,348  9,115,348 
Total Financial Liabilities  8,821,971,142  -    -    8,821,971,142 
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5.4 Operating Segment Information 

1. General information
a) Factors that management used to identify the entitys reportable segments
- Based on geographical segment

b) Description of the types of products and services from which each reportable segment derives its revenues
-  Loan & Advances to customer and other anciliary services

2. Information about profi t or loss, assets and liabilities

Particulars Province 
no 1

Province 
no 2

Province 
no 3

Province 
no 5

Sudur 
Paschim

Ganadaki  Total 

a Revenues from external 
customers

142,465,087.09  54,279,819.94  654,426,471.95 133,893,921.40  57,838,257.75  29,442,260.22 1,072,345,818.36 

b "Intersegment revenues"  -    -   

c Net Revenue 142,465,087.09  54,279,819.94  654,426,471.95 133,893,921.40  57,838,257.75  29,442,260.22 1,072,345,818.36 

d Interest revenue 137,005,414.75  52,199,660.96  629,346,965.25 128,762,720.81  55,621,729.18  28,313,948.04 1,031,250,438.98 

e Interest expense  47,638,436.22  19,373,167.47  532,091,606.64  50,052,502.88  9,619,865.72  13,709,113.09 672,484,692.01 

f Net interest revenue  89,366,978.53  32,826,493.49  97,255,358.61  78,710,217.93  46,001,863.46  14,604,834.95 358,765,746.97 

g "Depreciation and 
amortisation"

 2,852,914.99  1,086,973.06  13,105,127.21  2,681,274.29  1,158,232.07  589,591.93  21,474,113.54 

h Segment profi t /(loss)  86,514,063.55  31,739,520.43  84,150,231.40  76,028,943.64  44,843,631.40  14,015,243.02 337,291,633.43 

i Entity's interest in 
the profi t or loss of 
associates accounted for 
using equity method

 -   

j Other material non-cash 
items:

 -   

Provision for loan loss  17,945,052.51  6,837,143.33  82,432,248.10  16,865,419.45  7,285,367.90  3,708,578.13 135,073,809.42 

k Impairment of assets  -    -    -    -    -    -   

l Segment assets 765,552,363.24 291,678,791.52  7,602,771,014.92 719,494,228.71 310,800,462.16 158,211,336.92 9,848,508,197.47 

m Segment liabilities 342,455,279.41 139,266,609.19  7,812,736,643.41 359,809,120.97  69,153,693.20  98,549,795.65 8,821,971,141.83 

3.Reconciliations of reportable segment revenues, profi t or loss, assets and liabilities
(a) Revenue

(b) Profi t or loss

Total revenues for reportable segment  1,072,345,818 
Other revenues  -   
Elimination of intersegment revenues  -   
Entity’s revenues  1,072,345,818 

Total profi t or loss for reportable segments  337,291,633 
Other profi t or loss  -   
Elimination of intersegment profi ts  -   
Unallocated amounts:
Profi t before income tax  337,291,633 

NPR

NPR

NPR



69d~h'>L kmfO{gfG; lnld6]8afx|f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&%÷@)&^

��������	
���
����
�������������������������������

(c) Assets

(d) Liabilities

Total assets for reportable segments  9,848,508,197 
Other assets  -   
Unallocated amounts
Entity’s assets  9,848,508,197 

Total liabilities for reportable segments  8,821,971,142 
Other liabilities  -   
Unallocated liabilities 
Entity’s liabilities  8,821,971,142 

4.Information about products and services
Revenue from each type of product and services described in point no. 1(b) above

5.Information about geographical areas

5.5 Share options and share based payment

5.6 Contingent liabilities and commitment

Revenue from following geographical areas

(a)  Domestic  1,072,345,818 
Province 1  142,465,087 
Province 2  54,279,820 
Province 3  654,426,472 
Province 4
Province 5  133,893,921 
Sudurpaschim  57,838,258 
Gandaki  29,442,260 

(b) Foreign  -   
Total  1,072,345,818 

Revenue from a single external customer doesnot exceed 10 percent or more of the entitys revenue.

The fi nancial institution does not have any share option and share based payment.  

Contingent Liabilities:
Where the fi nancial institution undertakes to make a payment on behalf of its customers for guarantees issued for which 
an obligation to make a payment has not arisen at the reporting date, those are included in these fi nancial statements 
as contingent liabilities.

Commitments:
Where the fi nancial institution has confi rmed its intention to provide funds to a customer or on behalf of a customer in 
the form of loans, overdrafts, future guarantees, whether cancellable or not and the Bank has not made payments at the 
reporting date, those instruments are included in these fi nancial statement as commitments.
Details of contingent liablities and commitments are given in note 4.28.

6.Information about major customers

NPR

NPR

NPR
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5.7 Related parties disclosures
Following has been identifi ed as Related Parties for the fi nancial institution under NAS 24 Related Parties:
a. Directors
b. Key Management Personnel of the Bank
c. Relatives of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

FY 2075-76 FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74
Directors
Damodar Prasad Gautam Damodar Prasad Gautam Damodar Prasad Gautam
Shiva Prasad Sharma Pudasaini Shiva Prasad Sharma Pudasaini Shiva Prasad Sharma Pudasaini
Indira Pandit Ghimire Indira Pandit Ghimire Indira Pandit Ghimire
Chintamani Gautam Chintamani Gautam Chintamani Gautam
Suman Prasad Adhikari Suman Prasad Adhikari Suman Prasad Adhikari

Kamal Kumar Begani Kamal Kumar Begani
Rabin Raj Devkota Rabin Raj Devkota

Key Managerial Personnel
Santosh Niraula Santosh Niraula Santosh Niraula
Narayan Subedi Narayan Subedi Narayan Subedi

Transaction during the Year

Reporting Date Balances

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75 2073-74
Directors  703,500.00  562,000.00  392,900.00 
Directors Sitting Fees  157,558.82  405,474.16  1,226,777.45 
Interest Paid to directors on deposits  21,434.00  36,596.82  45,032.58 
Other directors' expenses (if any)
Total  882,492.82  1,004,070.98  1,664,710.03 
Key Management Personnel
Remuneration and Benefi t Paid  14,052,757.64  79,668,958.68  5,833,559.94 
Post-Retirement Benefi ts
Other Long-term Benefi ts
Borrowing during the year
Interest on Borrowing
Interest on account balances  49,267.80  48,340.98  29,052.75 
Other transactions benefi ts if any
Total  14,102,025.44  79,717,299.66  5,862,612.69 

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75 2073-74
Directors Deposits  1,713,844.80  3,816,963.94  8,255,868.14 
KMP Deposits  213,977.47  442,006.12  282,976.27 
Borrowings
Other Receivable payables if any
Total  1,927,822.27  4,258,970.06  8,538,844.41 

NPR

NPR
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5.8 Merger and acquisition

5.9 Additional disclosures of non consolidated entities

5.10 Events after reporting date.

The fi nancial institution has not undertaken any mergers and acquisition during the year.

Not Applicable

The fi nancial institution monitors and assess events that may have potential impact to qualify as adjusting and / or non-
adjusting events after the end of the reporting period.  All adjusting events are adjusted in the books with additional 
disclosures and non-adjusting material events are discloses in the notes with possible fi nancial impact, to the extent 
ascertainable.There are no material events that have occurred subsequent to 31 Ashad 2076 till the signing of this 
fi nancial statement.
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 5.11 Disclosure of effect of transition from previous GAAP to NFRSs
 5.11.1. Reconciliation of equity

Particulars  Explanatory 
Note 

" As at 
01.04.2074 (Date 
of Transition) "

" As at 32.03.2075 
(End of last period 
presented under 

previous GAAP) "

" As at 
31.03.2076 "

Total equity under Previous GAAP  806,707,950  911,612,377  951,481,043 
Adjustments under NFRSs:
Impairment on loan and advances  -    -    -   
Fair value & employees benefi t accounting of 
staff loan

 -    -   

Lease accounting  -    -    -   
Measurement of investment securities 
measured at fair value

 -    -    1,135,088 

Measurement of investment securities 
measured at fair value in associates

 -    -    -   

Dividend Income from Associates  -   
Revaluation of property & equipment  -   
Recognition of investment property 1  41,345,733  41,345,733  36,345,733 
Amortisation of debt securities issued  -   
Deferred tax  0  (0)  3,754,204 
Defi ned benefi t obligation of employees  -    -    -   
Goodwill/Bargain purchase gain  -   
Interest income  -    -    44,864,449 
Share Issue Expenses  -   
Proposed Dividend 2  2,287,511  23,317,746  -   
Total Adjustment to equity  43,633,244  64,663,479  86,099,474 
Total Equity under NFRSs  850,341,194  976,275,856  1,037,580,517 

 -    -    11,043,461 
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5.11.2. Reconciliation of profi t or loss

Particulars  Explanatory Note 

" As at 32.03.2075
(End of last period 

presented under pre-
vious GAAP) "

" As at 31.03.2076 "

Previous GAAP  91,342,611  39,868,665 
Adjustments under NFRSs:
Interest income 3  1,958,042  47,201,097 
Impairment of loan and advances  -    -   
Employees benefi t amortisation under 
staff loan

4  (1,958,042)  (2,336,648)

Defi ned benefi t obligation of employee  -    -   
Operating lease expense  -    -   
Provision for Investment  -    -   
Income from Investment in Associates  -    -   
Gain on Sales of Share Investment Clas-
sifi ed to OCI

 -    -   

Current Tax on Gain on Sales of Share 
Investment Classifi ed to OCI

 -    -   

Dividend from Associates  -    -   
Amortisation expense of debt securities  -    -   
Other operating income  -    -   
Interest expense  -    -   
Depreciation & Amortisation  -    -   
Share Issue Expenses Directly change to 
equity

5  978,924  468,995 

Share Issue Expenses Directly change to 
equity- Tax Impact

6  (293,677)  (140,699)

Others  -    -   
NBA Provision  -    (5,000,000)
Deferred Tax  (0)  4,094,730 
Share Issue Expenses  -    -   
Total Adjustment to profi t or loss  685,247  44,287,476 
Profi t or loss under NFRSs  92,027,858  84,156,141 
Other Comprehensive Income  -    794,562 
Total Comprehensive income under NFRSs  92,027,858  84,950,703 

Notes:
1. Adjustment of Provison of NBA as per NFRS
2. Proposed dividend shall not be accounted as per NFRS
3. Adjustment of Accured Interest Receivable as per NFRS
4. Staff Loan Amortisation as per NFRS
5. Share Issue Expenses directly charged to Equity
6. Tax effect of share issue expenses directly charged to equity
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5.11.4. Effect of NFRSs adoption for statement of profi t or loss and other comprehensive income

Particulars

Ex
pl

an
at

or
y 

N
ot

e

 As at 31.03.2075 (End of last period presented 
under previous GAAP) 

 Previous 
GAAP 

 Effect of 
Transition to 

NFRS 

 Amount as per 
NFRS 

Interest Income  748,197,837  1,958,042  750,155,879 
Interest Expense  (542,174,137)  -    (542,174,137)
Net Interest Income  206,023,700  (1,958,042)  207,981,742 
Fee and Commission Income  39,028,325  -    39,028,325 
Fee and Commission Expense  885,321  662,834  1,548,155 
Net Fee and Commission Income  38,143,004  662,834  37,480,170 
Net Interest, Fee and Commisson Income  244,166,704  (1,295,208)  245,461,912 
Net Trading Income  -    -    -   
Other Operating Income  25,571,336  -    25,571,336 
Total Operating Income  269,738,040  (1,295,208)  271,033,248 
Impairment Charge/ (Reversal) for Loans and 
Other Losses

 19,399,211  -    19,399,211 

Net Operating Income  250,338,829  (1,295,208)  251,634,037 
Operating Expense
Personnel Expenses  61,929,915  1,958,042  63,887,957 
Other Operating Expenses  48,376,403  (1,641,758)  46,734,645 
Depreciation & Amortisation  9,959,840  (0)  9,959,840 
Operating Profi t  130,072,670  (978,924)  131,051,594 
Non Operating Income  530,000  -    530,000 
Non Operating Expense  -    -    -   
Profi t before share of results of Associates & 
Joint Ventures

 130,602,670  (978,924)  131,581,594 

Share of Results of Associates & Joint Venture  -    -   
Profi t before income tax  130,602,670  (978,924)  131,581,594 
Income Tax Expense
      Current Tax  39,386,242  293,677  39,679,920 
      Deferred Tax  (126,183)  0  (126,183)
Profi t for the Period  91,342,611  (685,247)  92,027,858 
Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Income Tax
a) Items that will not be reclassifi ed to profi t or loss
• Gains/(losses) from investment in equity 
instruments measured at fair value

 -    -    -   

• Gains/(losses) on revaluation  -    -    -   
• Acturial gain/(losses) on defi ned benefi t plans  -    -    -   
• Income tax relating to above items  -    -    -   
Net other comprehensive income that will not 
be reclassifi ed to profi t or loss

 -    -    -   

NPR
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b) Items that are or may be reclassifi ed to profi t or loss
• Gains/(losses) on cash fl ow hedge  -    -    -   
• Exchange gains/(losses)(arising from translating 
fi nancial assets of foreign operation)

 -    -    -   

• Income tax relating to above items  -    -    -   
• Reclassify to profi t or loss  -    -    -   
Net other comprehensive income that are or 
may be reclassifi ed to profi t or loss

 -    -    -   

c) Share of other comprehensive income of 
associate accounted as per equity method
Other Comprehensive Income for the Period, 
Net of Income Tax

 -    -    -   

Total Comprehensive Income for the Period  91,342,611  (685,247)  92,027,858 

Notes:
1. Adjustment of Accured Interest Receivable
2. Technical Service Fee adjustment
3. Adjustment of Staff Bonus 
4. Adjustment of share issue expenses and technical service fee

5.11.5. Effect of NFRSs adoption for statement of cash fl ows

Particulars
As at 32.03.2075

Previous GAAP Effect of Transi-
tion to NFRS

Amount as per 
NFRS

Net cash fl ows from operating activities  472,884,061  325,691,714  798,575,775 
Net cash fl ows from investing activities  (438,388,335)  412,792,287  (25,596,048)
Net cash fl ows from fi nancing activities  216,443,452  (181,851,400)  34,592,052 
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalent  250,939,178  556,632,600  807,571,779 
Effect of exchange rate fl uctuations on cash and 
cash equivalents held

 -    -    -   

Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the 
period

 1,295,853,706  (501,151,840)  794,701,866 

Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the period  1,546,792,884  55,480,760  1,602,273,644 

NPR
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Other Disclosures
Corporate Social Responsibility Fund
NRB Directive 6 requires BFIs to create Corporate Social Responsibility Fund and appropriate an amount equivalent 
to 1% of net profi t annually into this fund for covering expenditure related to CSR activities in the subsequent year. 
Accordingly, the Bank had opening reserve of NPR 1,425,321. No CSR expenses has been occurred during the year. 
This year, bank has also appropriated 1% of net profi  t i.e. NPR 731,127 and therefore total fund in this amount is NPR 
2,156,448 and shown as Other Reserve in Statement of Changes in Equity.

Particulars As at 16 July 2019 As at 16 July 2018
Opening CSR Fund  1,425,321  511,895 
Add : 1% of profi t this year  731,127  913,426 
Less : CSR Expenses  -    -   
Closing CSR Fund  2,156,448  1,425,321 

Employee's Training Fund  
NRB Directive 6 requires BFIs to incur expenses towards employee training and development equivalent to at least 3% 
of the preceding year’s total staff expenses which amounts NPR 1,466,089 (excluding staff bonus).Total training expense 
of this year amounted to NPR 1,564,010.  

Particulars As at 16 July 2019 As at 16 July 2018
Opening Training Fund  -    -   
Add : 3% of Last year staff expenses  1,466,089  864,877 
Actual Staff Training Expenses  1,564,010  886,436 
Closing Training Fund  -    -   

Non Performing Assets 
The Finance's non performing assets stood at 3.49% as at balance sheet date The total non performing assets as at 
Balance sheet date is NPR 228,539,456 and loan loss provision calculated as per NRB Directives is NPR 280,819,377.

Particulars This  Year Previous Year
Performing loan  6,322,141,400  5,075,803,356 
Good  6,289,611,718  5,016,306,507 
Watch List  32,529,682  59,496,850 
Non-Performing Loan(NPL)  228,539,456  113,147,499 
Sub Standard  3,550,000  16,646,419 
Doubtful  23,100,000  16,867,527 
Bad  201,889,456  79,633,553 
Gross Loans and Advances  6,550,680,856  5,188,950,855 

Non Banking Assets
Non-Banking Assets are the assets obtained as security for loans & advances and subsequently taken over by the 
fi ancne in the course of loan recovery.Such assets are booked at fair market value or total amount due from the borrower, 
whichever is lower. 

Name & Address of Borrower Date of Assuming of 
Non Banking Assets

Total Non Banking 
Assets

Adrit General Suppliers Koteshwor-35 Kathmandu 22/03/2073  2,350,510 
Mukunda prasad Parajuli Saapin - 4 kavre 22/03/2073  2,267,181 
Januka Publication Minbhawan -34 , Kathmandu 22/03/2073  5,802,162 
New Ishwori Books & Stationery Minbhawan -34 , Kathmandu 22/03/2073  25,905,880 
Total  36,325,733 

NPR

NPR

NPR

NPR
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 Manjushree Finance  Limited 
Comparision of Statement of Financial Position

As on 31st Ashad 2076

Particulars Notes  As per 
Unaudited 

31 Ashad 2076

 As per 
Audited 

31 Ashad 2076

 As per Audited 
 Reasons for Variance 

In Amount %

Assets

Cash and cash equivalent 4.1  1,768,360,411  1,768,360,411  -   0.00

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2  352,574,286  352,574,286  -   0.00

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3  -    -    -   

Derivative fi nancial instruments 4.4  -    -    -   

Other trading assets 4.5  97,824,056  -    97,824,056 100.00 Now Measured through SOCI

Loan and Advances to B/FIs 4.6  792,850,000  777,429,589  15,420,411 1.94

Loans and advances to customers  4.7  5,572,721,905  5,644,443,959  (71,722,054) -1.29 Adjustment of AIR

Investment in securities 4.8  1,103,331,376  1,103,624,698  (293,322) -0.03 Change in calculation of fair value

Current Tax Assets 4.9  77,041,427  41,650,876  35,390,551 45.94 Adjustment of Income Tax Provision

Investment in subsidiaries 4.10  -    -    -   

Investment in Associates 4.11  -    -    -   

Investment property 4.12  36,345,732  36,345,733  (0) 0.00

Property and equipment 4.13  56,160,863  44,982,762  11,178,101 19.90 SLm

Goodwill and Intangible Assets 4.14  1,194,964  1,194,962  2 0.00 SLM

Deferred tax assets 4.15  312,330  4,955,315  (4,642,985) -1486.56 DTL Created

Other assets 4.16  199,824,404  72,945,606  126,878,798 63.50 Regrouping of other assets

Total Assets 10,058,541,754  9,848,508,197  210,033,557 2.09%

Liabilities

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 4.17  3,776,624,861  3,976,624,861  (200,000,000) -5.30 Reclassifi cation of Due to NRB

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18  211,100,000  11,100,000  200,000,000 94.74 Reclassifi cation of Due to BFIS

Derivative Financial instruments 4.19  -    -    -   

Deposit from customers 4.20  4,789,345,587  4,789,345,587  -   0.00

Borrowings 4.21  -    -    -   

Current Tax Liabilities 4.9  -    -    -   

Provisions 4.22  -    -    -   

Deferred tax liabilities 4.15  -    -    -   

Other liabilities 4.23  100,889,184  44,900,694  55,988,490 55.50 Net off incometax payble

Debt securities issued 4.24  -    -    -   

Subordinated Liabilities 4.25  -    -    -   

Total liabilities  8,877,959,632  8,821,971,142  55,988,490 0.63%

Equity

Share Capital 4.26  804,060,210  804,060,210  -   0.00

Share Premium  660,563  660,563  -   0.00

Retained Earning  211,043,163  92,438,158  118,605,005 56.20 Due to transfer of regulatory adjustment

Reserves 4.27  164,818,186  129,378,125  35,440,062  56 Due to transfer of regulatory adjustment

Total equity attributable to equity holders  1,180,582,122  1,026,537,055  154,045,067 13.05

Non-controlling interests  -    -    -    -   

Total equity  1,180,582,122  1,026,537,055  154,045,067  13 

Total liabilities and equity 10,058,541,754  9,848,508,197  210,033,557 14%

Contingent liabilities and commitment 4.28  -    -    -   

Net assets value per share 127.67
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 Manjushree Finance  Limited 
Comparision of Statement of Profi t or Loss

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2076

Particulars Notes  As per 
Unaudited 

31 Ashad 2076

 As per 
Audited 

31 Ashad 2076

 As per Audited 
 Reasons for Variance 

In Amount %

Interest Income 4.29 1,014,460,540 1,031,250,439 (16,789,899)  (1.66)  Adjustment of AIR 
Interest Expense 4.30 (672,484,692) (672,484,692)  -    -   
Net interest income 341,975,848  358,765,747 (16,789,899)  (4.91)
Fees and Commission Income 4.31  35,617,559  41,095,379  (5,477,820)  (15) Regroupping of other operating income 
Fees and Commission Expense 4.32  19,400  (19,400)
Net fee and Commission income  35,617,559  35,617,559  -    -   
Net interest fee and commission income 377,593,407  377,593,407  -    -   
Net Trading Income 4.33  841,766  841,766  -    -    Measured through SOCI 
Other Operating Income 4.34  5,477,820  -    5,477,820  100.00  Regroupping of other operating 

income to Fee & Commission 
Total operating income  383,912,994  383,912,994  -    -   
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other 
losses

4.35  55,063,383  135,073,809  (80,010,426)  (145.31)  Additional loan loss provision made 

Net Operating income 328,849,610  328,849,610  -    -   
Operating expenses
Personal Expense 4.36  82,889,969  82,193,379  696,590  1  Adjustment of leave provison 

gratuity and staff bonus 
Other Operating Expenses 4.37  57,188,157  57,155,684  32,473  0 
Depreciation and amortisation 4.38  10,430,653  21,474,114  (11,043,461)  (105.88)  SLM method 
Operating Profi t 178,340,832  178,340,832  -    -   
Non operating income 4.39  5,000,000  -    5,000,000  100  NBA write back 
Non operating expense 4.40  -    -    -   
Profi t before share of results of Associates & 
Joint Ventures

183,340,832  178,340,832  5,000,000  2.73 

Share of Results of Associates & Joint Venture  -    -    -   
Profi t before income tax 183,340,832  178,340,832  5,000,000  2.73 
Income tax expense 4.41  50,151,782  30,832,060  19,319,722  38.52  Due to change in above adjustment 
Current tax  49,867,460  35,531,249  14,336,211  28.75 
Deferred tax income  284,322  (4,699,189)  4,983,511  1,752.77 
Profi t for the period 133,189,050  147,508,772 (14,319,722)  (10.75)
Profi t attributable to:
Equity holders of the bank 133,189,050  147,508,772 (14,319,722)  (10.75)
Non-controlling interest  -    -    -   
Profi t for the period 133,189,050  147,508,772 (14,319,722)  (10.75)
Earnings per share: 
Basic earnings per share  16.56  9.52 
Diluted earnings per Share
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Notes  As per 
Unaudited 

31 Ashad 2076

 As per 
Audited 

31 Ashad 2076

 As per Audited  Reasons for 
Variance 

In Amount %

Profi t for the period  133,189,050  73,112,680  60,076,369  45.11 
Other comprehensive income, net of 
income tax  -   

a) Items that will not be reclassifi ed 
to profi t or loss  -   

• Gains/(losses) from investment in 
equity instruments measured at fair value 0.00  1,135,088  (1,135,088) Recognised through 

P & L
• Gains/(losses) on revaluation  -    -   
• Acturial gain/(losses) on defi ned 
benefi t plans  -    -   

• Income tax relating to above items  (340,527)  340,527 
Net other comprehensive income that 
will not be reclassifi ed to profi t or loss  794,562  (794,562)  -   

b) Items that are or may be 
reclassifi ed to profi t or loss  -    -   

• Gains/(losses) on cash fl ow hedge  -    -   
• Exchange gains/(losses)(arising from 
translating fi nancial assets of foreign 
operation)

 -    -   

• Income tax relating to above items  -    -   
• Reclassify to profi t or loss  -    -   
Net other comprehensive income 
that are or may be reclassifi ed to 
profi t or loss

 -    -    -    -   

c) Share of other comprehensive 
income of associate accounted as 
per equity method

 -    -   

Other comprehensive income for the 
period, net of Income Tax  -    794,562  (794,562)

Total comprehensive income for the 
period  133,189,050  73,907,242  59,281,807  45.11 

Total comprehensive income 
attributable to:  -    -   

Equity holders of the Bank  133,189,050  73,907,242  59,281,807  44.51 
Non-controlling interest  -    -    -   -
Total Comprehensive income for the 
period  133,189,050  73,907,242  59,281,807  45.11 

 Manjushree Finance  Limited 
Comparative Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31st Ashad 2076
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¾ txfFsf] lgb]{zg k"0f{ kfngf ul/g] / k|ltj]bgdf ePsf s}lkmot bf]xf]l/g glbg] k|lta4tf AoQm ub{5f}F  .

¾ ;DklQ ;'l4s/0f -dgL nfpG8l/Ë_ lgjf/0f P]g , @)^$ -bf];|f]] ;+zf]wg @)&)_ ;DklQ z'l4s/0f -dgL nfpG8l/Ë_ lgjf/0f lgodfjnL 

 @)&# , tyf g]kfn /fi6« a}+s af6 hf/L ePsf] lgb]{zg tyf kl/kqsf Joj:yfx¿sf] kfngf ul/Fb} cfPsf]df To;sf] k"0f{ kfngf ug{ ;+rfng 

 ;ldlt / k|d'v sfo{sf/Lsf] k"0f{ Wofg /x]sf] / /xg]5 .

¾ txfFaf6 hf/L PsLs[t lgb]{zg @)&^ sf] lgb]{zg g= !@ sf] aF'bf g= !) adf]lhd C0fLx?nfO{  sfnf] ;'rLdf ;dfj]z ul/ ;lsPsf] 5 .

pk/f]Qm lgb]{zgsf] ;DaGwdf o; kmfO{gfG;sf] k|ltpQ/
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d~h'>L kmfO{gfG; lnld6]8sf]
k|aGwkq ;+zf]wg ;DaGwL tLgdxn] k|:tfj

d~h'>L kmfO{gfG; lnld6]8sf]
lgodfjnL ;+zf]wg ;DaGwL tLgdxn] k|:tfj

l;=g+= xfn ePsf] k|fjwfg ;+;f]wg ug'{kg]{ k|fjwfg ;+;f]wg ug'{kg]{ sf/0f

!= % -v_ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] tTsfn hf/L ug]{

z]o/ k"FhL ?= *),$),^),@!).– -c;L 

s/f]8 rfln; nfv ;f¶L xhf/ b'O{ ;o 

bz ?lkofF_ x'g]5 .

%= -v_ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] tTsfn hf/L ug]{

z]o/ k"FhL ?= *!,*!,#!,@^$.– -Psf;L 

s/f]8 Psf;L nfv PstL; xhf/ b'O{ 

;o rf};¶L ?lkofF_ x'g]5 .

;~rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/] adf]lhd 

jf]g; z]o/ ljt/0f u/] kZrft x'g 

cfpg] k"FhL a[¢LnfO{ ;dfof]hg ug{] ul/ 

k"FhL a9fpg' kg]{ ePsfn] .

@= % -u_ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] tTsfn r'Stf 

k"FhL ?= *),$),^),@!).– -c;L s/f]8 

rfln; nfv ;f¶L xhf/ b'O{ ;o bz 

?lkofF_ x'g]5 .

%=-u_ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] r'Stf k"FhL ?= 

*!,*!,#!,@^$.– -Psf;L s/f]8 Psf;L 

nfv PstL; xhf/ b'O{ ;o rf};¶L 

?lkofF_ x'g]5 .

;~rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/] adf]lhd 

jf]g; z]o/ ljt/0f u/] kZrft x'g 

cfpg] k"FhL a[¢LnfO{ ;dfof]hg ug{] ul/ 

k"FhL a9fpg' kg]{ ePsfn] .

l;=g+= xfn ePsf] k|fjwfg ;+;f]wg ug'{kg]{ k|fjwfg ;+;f]wg ug'{kg]{ sf/0f

!= lgod @( pklgod -!_ sf] v08 -v_ 

;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7sdf pkl:yt 

eP jfkt kfpg] a}7s eQf -k|lt a}7s_

cWoIfsf] ?= ^,%)).– / ;b:osf] ?= 

%,%)).– x'g]5 .

lgod @( pklgod -!_ sf] v08 -v_ 

;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7sdf pkl:yt 

eP jfkt kfpg] a}7s eQf -k|lt a}7s_

cWoIfsf] ?= !#,))).– / ;b:osf] ?= 

!!,))).– x'g]5 .

@)&# ;fn kl5 eQf j[l4 gul/

Psf] sf/0f ;dofg's'n eQf j[l4 ug'{ 

cfjZos ePsf]n] .
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d~h'>L kmfO{gfG; lnld6]8sf]
ljQLo emnsx?

o; ljQLo ;+:yfn] ljut kf+r -%_ cfly{s jif{x?df xfl;n u/]sf d'Vo pknlAwx?sf] k|ult ;"rsfÍx? b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf 5g\ M

ljj/0f
cf=j= 

@)&!÷)&@

cf=j= 

@)&@÷)&#

cf=j= 

@)&#÷)&$

cf=j= 

@)&$÷)&%

cf=j= 

@)&%÷)&^

;]o/ k'FhL -?= bznfvdf_ @%) @*% &^& *)$ *)$

lgIf]k bfloTj -?= bznfvdf_ @,)*& @,$*$ #,%*$ ^,)&$ &,#)&

shf{ tyf ;fk6 -?= bznfvdf_ !,&!) @,)*) #,%&$ %,)$# ^,#$(

;~rfngd'gfkmf -?= bznfvdf_ @* %! &* !!& !)#

v'bd'gfkmf -?= bznfvdf_ !( #@ %! (! &#

k|lt ;]o/ cfDbfgL -?_ *.*^ !#.!$ &.)& !!.#^ (.%@

k|lt ;]o/ ahf/ d"No -?_ !** #*% !%& !!& !!&

sd{rf/L ;+Vof $# $@ !)% !#% !%@
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;Gtf]if lg/f}Nff
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

gf/fo0f ;'j]bL
gfoa k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

ljsf; /fh zfSo
k|aGws– ;+rfng

;GbLk ;'a]bL
k|d'v – n]vf tyf k|zf;g

:j]tf kf08]
ahf/ k|aw{g clws[t

;'lgn h+u zfxL
k|aGws–;"rgf k|ljlw

dgf]h uf}td
k|d'v – shf{, d'Vo zfvf

laho /fh kf08]
k|d'v–cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f

x]d /fh cf]emf
k|d'v–hf]lvd Joj:yfkg

lk|:sf yfkf
ahf/ k|aw{g clws[t

;+uLtf 8+uf]n
k|d'v–shf{ k|zf;g

zld{nf sfo:y
k|d'v–dfgj ;+zfwg

zfvf k|aGws

/ZdL >]i7
k|aGws– a'6jn zfvf

ceo d'8e/L
k|aGws– gf/fo0fu9 zfvf

efjgf v/]n
k|aGws– la/f6gu/ zfvf

;un kf}8]n
k|aGws– la/u+h zfvf

e]if/fh b]jsf]6f
k|aGws– w/fg zfvf

x]d /fh lagf8L 
k|aGws– wgu9L zfvf

cldt >]i7
k|aGws– g]kfnuGh zfvf

lszg /lGht kl/of/
k|aGws– kf]v/f zfvf

Joj:yfkg ;d"x

k|;Gg utf}{nf
k|aGws– Go\/f]8 zfvf

/ljgf >]i7
k|aGws– O6x/L zfvf
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g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 ‘u’ ju{sf] Ohfhtkq k|fKt ;+:yf

çsf/ ljlN8Ë -bf];|f] tNnf_ gofF afg]Zj/, sf7df8f}+, g]kfn

lh=lk=cf]= aS; @#!&), sf7df8f}+, 

kmf]g g+=M (&&–!–$&*@%!&, $&*$!&), ˆofS;M (&&–!–$&*@%#$
web: www.manjushreefi nance.com, Email: info@manjushreefi nance.com.np

zfvfx?M

Go"/f]8 zfvf
dxfnIdL sDKn]S;\ -bf];|f] tNnf_, Go"/f]8, sf7df8f}+

kmf]g g+=M (&&–!–$@@@!)#, ˆofS;M (&&–!–$@@@!%&

gf/fo0fu9 zfvf

sdngu/, gf/fo0fu9, lrtjg

kmf]g g+=M (&&–%^–%&!@)#, ˆofS;M (&&–%^–%&)(#$

wgu9L zfvf
rf}/fxf, wgu9L, s}nfnL

kmf]g g+=M (&&–(!–%@^*^^, ˆofS;M (&&–(!–%@^*^&

O6x/L zfvf
w/fg nfOg, O6x/L

kmf]g g+=M (&&–)@%–%*$@*^, ˆofS;M (&&–@%–%*%($%

la/f6gu/ zfvf
dx]Gb| rf]s, la/f6gu/

kmf]g g+=M (&&–@!–%@!!($÷(%, ˆofS;M (&&–@!–%@!@!@

g]kfnuGh zfvf
;'v]{t /f]8, g]kfnuGh, afFs]

kmf]g g+=M (&&–*!–%@&%)*÷%)(, ˆofS;M (&&–*!–%@$$)(

w/fg zfvf
dx]Gb| ky, w/fg

kmf]g g+=M (&&–@%–%#)@)#÷@#*, ˆofS;M (&&–@%–%#@^^@

kf]v/f zfvf

Go" /f]8, kf]v/f

kmf]g g+=M (&&–^!–%@$@!#÷@!$, ˆofS;M (&&–^!–$@$#)!

la/u+h zfvf
cfbz{gu/, la/u+h

kmf]g g+=M (&&–%!–%#@)#&

a'6jn zfvf
kfNkf/f]8, a'6jn, ?kGb]xL

kmf]g g+=M (&&–&!–%$%(!#÷!$, ˆofS;M (&&–&!–%$%(!%


